
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

      March, 2016 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   7.2 mg/L (30 Max.)    5.5 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Five Mile    15.6 mg/L (30 Max.)    12.3 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak    18.5 mg/L (30 Max.)    21.9 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

Maumelle    25.5 mg/L (30Max.)    20.4 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

 

Shannon Wayson 

Chemist    

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 0 0 1
Repairs 27 33 115 175

# of MH's Grouted 8 31 94 133
#of Coats 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0 58 21 79
# of Bags of Grout 2 23 9 34

POWER DRIVE:
# of Ft  Cleaned 0 3,771 8,608 12,379

PWR RODDER #1:
# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:
Repairs 9 11 9 29

New Manholes 0 1 0 1
New Lines 0 1 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 1 1
Taps 0 2 0 2

Miscellaneous 6 0 12 18

REPAIR #2:
Repairs 7 10 12 29

New Manholes 4 1 1 6
New Lines 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 1 1
Taps 1 1 1 3

Miscellaneous 8 5 8 21

REPAIR  #3:
Repairs 11 2 6 19

New Manholes 1 1 1 3
New Lines 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0
Taps 1 0 1 2

Miscellaneous 8 2 9 19

REPAIR  #4:
Repairs 0 0 4 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0
New Lines 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 1 1
Taps 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 0 6 6

TROUBLE:
# of Ft Cleaned 685 433 719 1,837

Stop-Ups 46 42 54 142
Private Lines 34 29 36 99

Cave-Ins 9 6 12 27
Flooded  Houses 0 1 1 2

Miscellaneous 59 56 67 182
Total  Calls 108 103 129 340

VACCON  #1:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,840 24,716 20,508 65,064

VACCON  #2:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 38,224 17,368 50,746 106,338

VACCON  #3:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,937 46,147 35,870 108,954

VACCON  #4:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 11,444 16,406 0 27,850

VACCON  #5:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 20,291 36,595 34,270 91,156

T V  #1
# of  Ft  15,295 17,407 12,811 45,513

T V  #2
# of  Ft  16,736 21,484 16,780 55,000

North Little Rock Waste Water Utility
2016 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Repairs 24 5 2 44 32 8 115

# of MH's Grouted 23 5 1 41 20 4 94
#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 4.5 0.0 0 9.0 7.5 0.0 21
# of Bags of Grout 3 2 0.0 2.0 2.0 0.0 9

POWER DRIVE:
# of Ft  Cleaned 0 1,830 0 6,346 432 0 8,608

PWR RODDER #1:
# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:
Repairs 0 3 3 0 2 1 9

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 5 3 1 1 1 12

REPAIR #2:
Repairs 2 3 1 4 0 2 12

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Taps 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 4 1 3 0 0 8

REPAIR  #3:
Repairs 0 2 4 0 0 0 6

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 5 4 0 0 0 9

REPAIR  #4:
Repairs 0 2 0 1 0 1 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 0 5 0 0 0 6

TROUBLE:
# of Ft Cleaned 0 200 368 0 151 0 719

Stop-Ups 2 5 32 6 5 4 54
Private Lines 1 3 21 5 4 2 36

Cave-Ins 0 4 8 0 0 0 12
Flooded  Houses 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 7 18 15 12 11 4 67
Total  Calls 9 27 56 18 16 3 129

VACCON  #1:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 2,415 0 0 18,093 20,508

VACCON  #2:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 22,688 2,537 14,010 1,431 10,080 0 50,746

VACCON  #3:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 519 15,320 3,534 16,497 0 35,870

VACCON  #4:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

VACCON  #5:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 993 29,496 1,137 2,644 34,270

T V  #1
# of  Ft  203 722 625 0 351 10,910 12,811

T V  #2
0 0 627 2,223 1,037 12,893 0 16,780

NLR Waste Water Utility
Maintenance & Repair Department

Work Recap by Ward
March-16



P
re

pa
re

d 
B

y:
  E

la
in

e 
A

nd
er

so
n

1

P
er

io
d 

co
ns

id
er

ed
: 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
  

20
08

th
ru

 M
ar

. 
31

, 
20

16

N
o

te
: 

20
09

 R
ai

n
fa

ll
 Y

ea
r 

to
 D

at
e 

(1
2/

7/
09

) 
ra

n
ks

 a
s 

th
e 

h
ig

h
es

t 
o

n
 r

ec
o

rd
. 

(p
er

 N
at

io
n

al
 W

ea
th

er
 S

er
vi

ce
, 

N
L

R
 O

ff
ic

e)

0

2040608010
0

12
0

14
0

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

OVERFLOWS  #

Y
e

a
r

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e 

R
o

ck
 W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

ti
lit

y
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e 
R

o
ck

, A
R

A
n

n
u

al
 O

ve
rf

lo
w

s 
an

d
 R

ai
n

fa
ll

O
V

E
R

F
LO

W
S

R
A

IN
F

A
LL



N
or

th
 L

itt
le

 R
oc

k 
W

as
te

 W
at

er
 U

til
ity

F
au

lk
n

er
 L

ak
e 

B
as

in 20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

R
ai

nf
al

l
69

.5
42

.5
58

.5
56

.3
61

.8
77

.5
41

.5
76

.5
45

.4
6

62
.8

54
.2

70
.0

7
20

.6
O

ve
rf

lo
w

s
54

59
54

64
47

38
42

61
63

36
21

27
5

W
h

it
e 

O
ak

 B
as

in
20

04
20

05
20

06
20

07
20

08
20

09
20

10
20

11
20

12
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
R

ai
nf

al
l

12
9.

9
82

.4
89

53
.7

60
.1

77
44

.2
68

.6
46

.5
6

50
.7

5
44

68
.7

18
.3

O
ve

rf
lo

w
s

11
26

33
37

32
35

32
45

25
13

9
21

1

F
iv

e 
M

ile
 C

re
ek

 B
as

in 20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

R
ai

nf
al

l
62

.3
42

.6
53

.2
48

.8
55

.9
70

.4
35

60
.4

41
.1

5
52

.4
46

.6
66

.5
16

.7
O

ve
rf

lo
w

s
24

16
25

18
14

16
23

16
12

14
15

5
0

M
au

m
el

le
 B

as
in

20
16

R
ai

nf
al

l
9.

5
O

ve
rf

lo
w

s

E
n

ti
re

 S
ys

te
m

20
04

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

R
ai

nf
al

l
57

.7
9

37
.8

3
49

.7
8

49
.0

5
51

.9
3

79
.6

1
42

.0
4

62
.9

8
44

.4
2

53
.4

5
47

.1
5

65
.3

6
17

.2
6

O
ve

rf
lo

w
s

89
10

1
11

2
11

9
93

89
97

12
2

10
0

61
45

53
6

ra
in

fa
ll 

an
d 

ov
er

flo
w

 s
um

m
ar

y







 

N

RE: 

PLACE:

 

DATE: 

TIME: 

 
(1) APP

 
(2) CA

 
(3) FIN

 
(4) 371
 
(5) 201
 
(6) FAU

 
(7) CAV

 
(8) CAV

 
(9) REV

 
 

 
  

 

ORTH LIT

Comm

: Faulk

7400 

April 

12:15

PROVAL OF T

SH DISBURS

NANCIAL REP

15 JFK BOU

15 AUDIT RE

ULKNER LAK

VE-IN:  409 

VE-IN:  6600

VISED BUDG

TTLE RO

mittee Mee

kner Lake T

Baucum P

12, 2016 

5 PM 

THE MINUTE

SEMENTS FO

PORT FOR M

ULEVARD – R

EPORT 

KE PLANT BE

WATER STR

0 FARMSTEA

GET 

AG
OCK WAS

ting 

Treatment P

ike, North L

ES OF THE M

R MARCH 20

ARCH 2016

RED DOOR G

ELT PRESS R

REET 

AD 

 
 

 
GENDA F

STEWATE
MEETING

 
 

Plant 

Little Rock,

ARCH 8, 20

016 

GALLERY 

REFURBISHM

 

FOR 
ER TREAT
G 

 Arkansas 

16 MEETING

MENT 

TMENT C

72117 

G 

COMMITT

 

TEE 



 

 

 
     
 
 
 
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

Appproval of the

NE

ACTIO

e Minutes o

 
(1) 

 
EW BUSINE

 
 

ON REQUE
 

of the March
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ESS 

ESTED: 

h 2016 Commmittee Meeeting 

 



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 
 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
 
 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2016 
 
 
 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee  was held 
on Tuesday, March 8, 2016 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner Lake 
Treatment Plant. 
             
 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 12:15 
p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson,  Mr. 
Sylvester Smith, Mr. Clark McGlothin, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. Jack Stowe, 
representative from Maumelle.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, 
Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. 
Michael Clayton, Mr. Mark Halter with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, 
Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 
 
 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its February 9, 2016 meeting.  After 
review, a motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the 
minutes of the February 9, 2016 meeting as submitted.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
             
 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for February 2016.  There 
being no comments or questions, a motion was made by Mr. Smith,  seconded by Mr. 
Nelson, to approve the cash disbursements for February 2016 reflecting total cash 
disbursements of $3,956,206.72 and transfers between accounts of $1,066,744.81.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
 The Committee then reviewed the Financial Statement for February 2016.  Mr. 
Wilkins noted several highlights for the February statement due to the consolidation 
with Maumelle.  Those highlights included but are not limited to: 
 
 1. The Utility paid the amount of $2,051,808.32 (less than what was 

originally anticipated as the payoff of the Maumelle Water Management 
wastewater debt) for the Maumelle Waste Water Facilities.  The amount 
was comprised of cash and the redemption of three certificates of deposit.  
The amount had to be wired on February 29, 2016 so the reduction in cash 
and certificates of deposit is reflected in the balance sheet.  The other part 
of the entry booked an asset titled “Maumelle Plant, Pump Stations and 
Collection.” 

 
 2. The Utility paid the amount of $111,929.37 for the repair of the 54" 

interceptor at the Faulkner Lake bar screen.  These are the only expenses 
which have been posted in the Line “emergency repair” line item on the 
income statement. 

 



 

 

 3. The rate increase went into effect for the February billings.  The Utility was 
expecting an average increase of eight percent.  However, when compared  
to the February 2015 billings, the increase was only three percent.  The 
2016 billed usage for February decreased by six percent when compared to 
the 2015 February billed usage. 

 
 4. The Utility had to give a service charge refund to US Food Service in the 

amount of $12,969.24, including franchise fee.  The commercial customer 
had a leak from October through December of last year.  The leak was 
discovered and repaired on December 31, 2015.  A refund was requested 
from the Utility in February 2016. 

 
After further discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. 
McGlothin, to approve the Financial Statement for February 2016.  The motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 The Committee then discussed the East Levy Pipe Bursting 2016 Rehabilitation 
Project.  This project consists of 95 gravity pipeline segments totaling 19,323 linear feet 
of 6-inch sewer mains to be pipe burst and increased to 8-inch sewer mains.  The 
funding for this project will be through the Revolving Loan Fund Program, and the 
estimated cost is $1,550,000.  It was noted that the 19,323 linear feet was the remaining 
amount from the original contract after a change order with PM Construction, Inc.   A 
motion was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to authorize the staff 
to advertise for bids for the East Levy Pipe Bursting 2016 Rehabilitation Project.  The 
motion carried unanimously. 
 
 Mr. Wilkins then updated the Committee on the Maumelle Consolidation.  He 
stated that the closing and first few days of the consolidation went relatively smoothly 
with only minor problems.  The cleaning crews began efforts on Tuesday, March 1 and 
are targeting line segments known to have recent stop-ups or overflows.  The mapping 
process began prior to the closing date so crews could be efficiently managed.  The 
walking crew and surveyor initially focused their efforts in an older section of Maumelle 
generally known as Town Center with a secondary focus to the industrial area further 
North.  The billing software currently being used by Central Arkansas Water cannot 
produce a winter month average due to differences in Maumelle Water Management’s 
billing.  Central Arkansas Water has informed the Utility that it will be necessary to bill 
the residential customers based on actual consumption at least through the calendar 
year 2016.  After the first of the year, 2017, new billing software will be in place which 
should correct this.  Mr. Halter stated that the North Little Rock Rate Ordinance 
permits use of actual consumption if a residential customer was not on a meter which 
has been consistently applied to those situations where the customer had not been on a 
meter as a North Little Rock Wastewater customer.  He stated that the Rate Ordinance 
language, however, could be clarified. 
 
 Next, Mr. Wilkins provided the Committee members with the 2016 Amended 
Budget Highlights.  This amendment is for their review and will be discussed further at 
the April meeting. 



 

 

 
 
 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was made 
by Mr. McGlothin to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and the 
meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:45 p.m. 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
 
 
K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 
       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

Appro

CASH

oval of the C

Cash

Fund Tra

 DISBURS

ACTIO

Cash Disbu

h Disbursem

nsfers betw

 
 
 
 
 

(2) 
 

SEMENTS F
 
 

ON REQUE
 
 

ursements f

ments of $2

ween accou

 
 
 
 
 

FOR MARC

ESTED: 

for March 2

2,067,815.1

unts of $1,3

CH 2016 

2016 showi

19 and  

331,466.67.

ng total  

. 

 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

3
8

0
9

5
A

C
E

 H
YD

R
A

U
LI

C
 R

E
P

A
IR

38
3.

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

H
YD

R
A

U
LI

C
 H

O
S

E
S

 F
O

R
 5

55
D

6 
B

A
C

K
H

O
E

3
8

0
9

6
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 F

LA
G

 &
 B

A
N

N
E

R
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

16
2.

52
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
M

E
N

T 
O

F 
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 &

 A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 F

LA
G

S
 A

T 
FA

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 

TR
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T.
3

8
0

9
7

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 W
A

TE
R

G
U

A
R

D
, L

LC
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

0.
00

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

TE
S

TI
N

G
 O

F 
R

P
Z 

V
A

LV
E

 A
T 

FI
V

E
 M

IL
E

 - 
C

A
W

 R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
T

3
8

0
9

8
A

T&
T

 $
   

   
   

   
15

7.
45

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 P

H
O

N
E

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 F

IV
E

 M
IL

E
 &

 W
H

IT
E

 O
A

K
 P

LA
N

TS
3

8
0

9
9

B
A

TT
E

R
Y 

O
U

TF
IT

TE
R

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
0.

93
 N

E
W

 B
A

TT
E

R
Y 

FO
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 8
3

3
8

1
0

0
B

O
S

TO
N

 M
U

TU
A

L 
LI

FE
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
49

9.
63

 S
U

P
P

LE
M

E
N

TA
L 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

3
8

1
0

1
B

R
YA

N
 C

R
O

FT
 $

   
   

   
   

10
7.

42
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 T

R
A

V
E

L 
&

 M
E

A
LS

 F
O

R
 C

LA
S

S
 II

 T
R

A
IN

IN
G

 F
O

R
 

B
R

YA
N

 C
R

O
FT

.
3

8
1

0
2

C
A

P
IT

O
L 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 $
   

   
   

3,
02

0.
87

 S
E

A
LE

D
 A

/C
 D

R
A

IN
 T

O
 S

TO
P

 L
E

A
K

 A
N

D
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
D

 F
IL

TE
R

S
 O

N
 T

H
E

 
K

U
B

O
TA

 L
O

A
D

E
R

 A
N

D
 T

IG
H

TE
N

 F
A

N
 B

E
LT

 &
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
 F

IL
TE

R
S

 O
N

 5
55

D
7 

B
A

C
K

H
O

E
.

3
8

1
0

3
C

A
R

LT
O

N
-B

A
TE

S
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
81

4.
92

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

 W
H

IT
E

 O
A

K
 P

LA
N

T 
M

A
S

TE
R

 C
O

N
TR

O
L 

P
A

N
E

L
3

8
1

0
4

C
IN

TA
S

 C
O

R
P

. #
 6

50
 $

   
   

   
2,

79
9.

79
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 U
N

IF
O

R
M

 &
 M

A
T 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 A

N
D

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

 O
F 

M
E

N
'S

 
R

E
S

TR
O

O
M

S
 IN

 T
H

E
 C

S
 &

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
.

3
8

1
0

5
C

O
N

S
O

LI
D

A
TE

D
 P

IP
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
LY

 $
   

   
   

   
90

8.
85

 P
IP

E
 T

O
 R

E
-R

O
U

TE
 S

E
W

E
R

  A
T 

20
TH

 &
 A

LL
E

N
 (R

16
-0

3)
.

3
8

1
0

6
C

R
A

N
FO

R
D

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 C
O

.
 $

   
   

   
   

62
5.

95
 A

S
P

H
A

LT
 F

O
R

 W
A

R
D

 2
 &

 W
A

R
D

 3
3

8
1

0
7

C
R

IS
T 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

3,
35

7.
05

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 F
O

R
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
 O

F 
TH

E
 5

4 
IN

C
H

 IN
FL

U
E

N
T 

S
E

W
E

R
 M

A
IN

 &
 C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

V
E

 P
IP

IN
G

 N
E

A
R

 T
H

E
 B

A
R

 S
C

R
E

E
N

 A
T 

FA
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T.

3
8

1
0

8
D

A
R

R
E

LL
 R

. S
A

N
S

O
M

 $
   

   
   

3,
00

0.
00

 C
O

N
S

U
LT

IN
G

 &
 N

E
TW

O
R

K
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 F
O

R
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y 
20

16
3

8
1

0
9

E
C

O
TE

C
H

 E
N

TE
R

P
R

IS
E

S
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

54
4.

89
 L

IQ
U

ID
 C

A
U

S
TI

C
 S

O
D

A
 F

O
R

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 P

LA
N

T
3

8
1

1
0

E
N

TE
R

G
Y

 $
   

   
 4

0,
65

6.
14

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 A
U

S
TI

N
 L

A
K

E
S

, C
H

A
P

E
L 

R
ID

G
E

, E
U

R
E

K
A

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 - 

46
TH

 S
TR

E
E

T,
 E

U
R

E
K

A
 G

A
R

D
E

N
 R

O
A

D
, F

R
O

N
TI

E
R

 D
R

IV
E

, H
IL

L 
LA

K
E

S
, 

M
A

R
C

H
E

, M
C

A
LM

O
N

T,
 M

ID
S

TA
TE

, Q
U

A
P

A
W

, R
IX

IE
 - 

H
W

Y 
16

1 
&

 T
R

A
M

M
E

L 
E

S
TA

TE
S

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
S

.  
FI

V
E

 M
IL

E
 C

R
E

E
K

 #
 1

, F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

 N
O

R
TH

 &
 

S
O

U
TH

 B
LD

G
S

., 
FI

V
E

 M
IL

E
 IN

FL
U

E
N

T 
P

U
M

P
 A

N
D

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y 
G

A
TE

.
3

8
1

1
1

FI
S

H
E

R
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 $
   

   
   

   
83

5.
39

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 F

O
R

 L
A

B
 T

E
S

TI
N

G
3

8
1

1
2

FL
E

E
T 

TI
R

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
1,

89
0.

74
 R

E
P

A
IR

 F
LA

T 
O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 5

8 
A

N
D

 B
R

A
K

E
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
 O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 7

7 
A

N
D

 U
N

IT
 #

 
78

.
3

8
1

1
3

G
LO

V
E

R
S

 T
R

U
C

K
 &

 T
R

A
IL

E
R

 S
A

LE
S

 $
   

   
 3

7,
50

0.
00

 P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

D
 O

F 
A

 2
00

4 
V

O
LV

O
 D

U
M

P
 T

R
U

C
K

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 R
E

P
A

IR
 C

R
E

W
3

8
1

1
4

P
O

R
TE

R
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
 $

   
   

   
   

59
4.

14
 C

H
E

C
K

 T
R

A
N

S
M

IS
S

IO
N

 T
C

M
 S

E
TT

IN
G

 C
O

D
E

 A
N

D
 Q

U
O

TE
 T

O
 R

E
P

A
IR

 O
N

 
U

N
IT

 #
 1

07
.  

U
N

IT
 T

O
W

E
D

 T
O

 A
N

O
TH

E
R

 S
H

O
P

.
3

8
1

1
5

H
A

LB
E

R
T 

P
IP

E
 &

 S
TE

E
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

3.
99

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 F

O
R

 5
4"

 L
IN

E
 O

N
 T

H
E

 R
IV

E
R

 - 
W

A
R

D
 2

3
8

1
1

6
H

.D
. S

U
P

P
LY

 W
A

TE
R

W
O

R
K

S
 $

   
   

   
2,

95
5.

04
 M

A
N

H
O

LE
 R

IS
E

R
S

 F
O

R
 IN

V
E

N
TO

R
Y,

 3
 G

A
S

K
E

TS
 F

O
R

 W
E

LL
 D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 
FO

R
 R

16
-0

2,
 F

A
S

T 
P

LU
G

S
 F

O
R

 1
05

 C
LO

V
E

R
 - 

W
A

R
D

 2
 A

N
D

 P
IP

E
 F

O
R

 B
E

N
 

E
. K

E
IT

H
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
.

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

C
H

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

6

P
ag

e 
1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

C
H

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

6

3
8

1
1

7
H

E
N

A
R

D
 U

TI
LI

TY
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 $
   

   
   

   
58

5.
24

 C
A

B
LE

 A
S

S
E

M
B

LY
, C

LE
A

T 
&

 R
IV

E
TS

 F
O

R
 T

V
# 

1 
A

N
D

 V
A

LV
E

 B
A

LL
 F

O
R

 V
A

C
-

C
O

N
 #

 5
.

3
8

1
1

8
H

U
M

'S
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

82
9.

16
 P

A
R

TS
 &

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 F

O
R

 V
A

R
IO

U
S

 D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

TS
3

8
1

1
9

H
U

M
'S

 R
E

N
TA

L
 $

   
   

   
1,

06
6.

62
 R

E
N

TA
L 

O
F 

D
R

IL
L 

H
A

M
M

E
R

 &
 B

IT
 F

O
R

 6
20

6 
B

A
U

C
U

M
 P

IK
E

 &
 E

XC
A

V
A

TO
R

 
R

E
N

TA
L 

FO
R

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 A

N
D

 #
 1

4 
S

H
O

R
E

 P
O

IN
T.

3
8

1
2

0
JA

C
K

S
O

N
 C

LE
A

N
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
1,

19
8.

80
 J

A
N

IT
O

R
IA

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 F
O

R
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
, C

S
 &

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 A

N
D

 
LA

B
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

.
3

8
1

2
1

K
U

B
O

TA
 T

R
A

C
TO

R
 C

O
R

P
.

 $
   

   
 9

5,
99

0.
33

 P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

D
 A

  N
E

W
 E

XC
A

V
A

TO
R

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S

 
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
3

8
1

2
2

L 
&

 L
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 $

   
   

   
   

13
0.

20
 M

A
N

H
O

LE
 C

U
S

H
IO

N
 R

O
P

E
 F

O
R

 M
A

N
H

O
LE

 C
R

E
W

3
8

1
2

3
M

A
S

O
N

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
21

7.
00

 N
E

W
 M

O
TO

R
 F

O
R

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

3
8

1
2

4
M

O
R

E
 &

 R
O

B
IN

S
O

N
 $

   
   

   
1,

60
3.

69
 

4 
N

E
W

 T
IR

E
S

 F
O

R
 V

A
C

-C
O

N
 #

 5
 - 

U
N

IT
 #

 1
04

3
8

1
2

5
N

O
R

TH
 L

IT
TL

E
 R

O
C

K
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 $
   

   
 3

0,
76

4.
74

 
E

LE
C

TR
IC

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 B

A
U

C
U

M
 IN

D
U

S
TR

IA
L 

P
A

R
K

, C
YP

R
E

S
S

 C
R

O
S

S
IN

G
, 

D
E

LT
A

 L
A

W
N

, D
IX

IE
, F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 C
R

O
S

S
IN

G
, G

A
LL

O
W

A
Y,

 H
A

R
R

IS
 

IN
D

U
S

TR
IA

L 
P

A
R

K
, H

W
Y 

10
7,

 I-
44

0 
IN

D
U

S
TR

IA
L 

P
A

R
K

, L
A

K
E

W
O

O
D

, 
LA

N
S

B
R

O
O

K
, M

A
R

YL
A

N
D

 E
A

S
T,

 M
A

R
YL

A
N

D
 P

LA
C

E
, O

A
K

B
R

O
O

K
, 

P
IN

E
TR

E
E

 P
O

IN
T,

 S
H

IL
LC

U
TT

, S
H

O
R

TE
R

 C
O

LL
E

G
E

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
S

 A
N

D
 

W
H

IT
E

 O
A

K
 S

E
C

U
R

IT
Y 

G
A

TE
.  

FA
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 A
D

M
IN

, B
LO

W
E

R
, C

S
 &

 
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, L
A

B
, P

LA
N

T 
M

A
IN

T.
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

, S
LU

D
G

E
 L

A
G

O
O

N
 &

 
TR

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T.

  3
80

4B
, 3

81
2B

 &
 3

92
4 

N
O

N
A

 S
TR

E
E

T 
(R

12
-0

2)
.

3
8

1
2

6
O

'R
E

IL
LY

 A
U

TO
 P

A
R

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 7

.9
7 

P
A

R
T 

FO
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 8
5

3
8

1
2

7
P

E
TE

R
S

O
N

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 $

   
   

   
   

64
1.

24
 

R
IS

E
R

S
, C

O
N

E
, R

IN
G

 &
 C

O
V

E
R

 F
O

R
 V

A
N

 A
S

C
H

E
 - 

W
A

R
D

 2
3

8
1

2
8

P
E

TT
U

S
 O

FF
IC

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 $
   

   
   

   
75

8.
94

 O
FF

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 F

O
R

 P
U

M
P

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
3

8
1

2
9

Q
U

A
LI

TY
 P

E
TR

O
LE

U
M

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
68

0.
30

 1
 D

R
U

M
 O

F 
R

O
TE

LL
A

 O
IL

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S

3
8

1
3

0
R

E
TI

F 
O

IL
 &

 F
U

E
L,

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
28

7.
43

 O
IL

 F
O

R
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 F
IL

TE
R

 P
R

E
S

S
3

8
1

3
1

S
E

W
E

R
 D

IS
TR

IC
T 

# 
21

1
 $

   
   

   
   

93
6.

00
 B

IL
LE

D
 R

U
N

YA
N

 A
C

R
E

S
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TS

 F
O

R
 F

E
B

. -
 C

YC
LE

 1
 B

IL
LI

N
G

S
3

8
1

3
2

S
O

N
N

Y 
FU

LM
E

R
 T

R
U

C
K

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0.
00

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 T
O

 S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 A
T 

15
49

 C
R

E
S

TW
O

O
D

 - 
W

A
R

D
 4

3
8

1
3

3
S

P
A

 C
H

E
M

IC
A

LS
 IN

C
.

 $
   

   
   

2,
00

6.
45

 O
D

O
R

 D
IG

E
S

TE
R

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S

 A
N

D
 P

A
P

E
R

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 

FO
R

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S
 A

N
D

 O
P

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
.

3
8

1
3

4
S

TA
N

LE
Y 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

5.
41

 D
R

A
IN

 O
P

E
N

E
R

 F
O

R
 T

R
O

U
B

LE
 T

R
U

C
K

, P
A

R
TS

 T
O

 R
E

P
A

IR
 W

A
C

K
E

R
 

P
A

C
K

E
R

 A
N

D
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
O

R
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 A
T 

38
04

B
 N

O
N

A
 S

TR
E

E
T.

3
8

1
3

5
TE

LE
D

YN
E

 IN
S

TR
U

M
E

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

7,
28

6.
06

 I
S

C
O

 5
80

0 
A

LL
 W

E
A

TH
E

R
 S

A
M

P
LE

R
 F

O
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 P

LA
N

T
3

8
1

3
6

U
S

A
 B

LU
E

B
O

O
K

 $
   

   
   

1,
18

2.
25

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 F

O
R

 L
A

B
 T

E
S

TI
N

G
 A

T 
A

LL
 P

LA
N

TS
3

8
1

3
7

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
   

   
   

   
21

4.
02

 W
A

TE
R

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 D

E
LT

A
 L

A
W

N
, D

IX
IE

, F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

, H
E

IL
M

A
N

 D
R

IV
E

, 
O

A
K

B
R

O
O

K
, S

H
IL

LC
U

TT
, S

H
O

R
TE

R
 C

O
LL

E
G

E
 &

 W
H

IT
E

 O
A

K
.

3
8

1
3

8
W

A
S

TE
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 $

   
   

   
2,

82
7.

25
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 D
U

M
P

S
TE

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 F
O

R
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

, P
IP

E
 Y

A
R

D
, 

S
H

IL
LC

U
TT

, V
A

C
-C

O
N

S
 &

 W
H

IT
E

 O
A

K
.

3
8

1
3

9
W

IN
D

S
TR

E
A

M
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
1,

18
6.

30
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 P
H

O
N

E
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E

P
ag

e 
2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

C
H

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

6

3
8

1
4

0
XT

R
E

M
E

 IM
A

G
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

32
1.

45
 P

R
IN

TS
 &

 C
O

P
YI

N
G

  F
O

R
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 W
A

S
TE

 W
A

TE
R

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y 

A
N

D
 E

A
S

T 
LE

V
Y 

P
IP

E
 2

01
6 

R
E

H
A

B
.

3
8

1
4

1
A

M
E

R
IP

R
IS

E
 F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

00
 E

M
P

LO
YE

E
 C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

3/
06

/1
6

3
8

1
4

2
U

N
IT

E
D

 W
A

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
6.

00
 U

N
IT

E
D

 W
A

Y 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
 - 

P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

3/
06

/1
6

3
8

1
4

3
O

C
S

E
 C

LE
A

R
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

33
2.

00
 C

H
IL

D
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

P
A

YM
E

N
TS

 F
O

R
 P

A
Y 

P
E

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
3/

06
/1

6
A

F
C

-0
5

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
C

R
E

D
IT

 U
N

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

6,
51

5.
31

 E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S

 F
O

R
 P

A
Y 

P
E

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
3/

06
/1

6
N

A
T

-0
5

N
A

TI
O

N
W

ID
E

 R
E

TI
R

E
M

E
N

T 
S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

3,
47

9.
12

 R
E

TI
R

E
M

E
N

T 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
 - 

P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

3/
06

/1
6

P
R

-0
5

P
A

YR
O

LL
 T

A
X 

D
E

P
O

S
IT

 $
   

   
 3

9,
42

2.
30

 P
A

YR
O

LL
 T

A
XE

S
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

3/
06

/1
6

3
8

1
4

4
V

O
ID

 C
H

E
C

K
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

V
O

ID
 - 

W
R

O
N

G
 A

M
O

U
N

T
3

8
1

4
5

A
FL

A
C

 $
   

   
   

1,
73

1.
64

 S
U

P
P

LE
M

E
N

TA
L 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

3
8

1
4

6
A

R
. M

IL
L 

S
U

P
P

LY
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
60

6.
56

 M
A

S
TE

R
 L

O
C

K
S

 F
O

R
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
S

3
8

1
4

7
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 A

G
G

R
E

G
A

TE
S

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
99

9.
07

 G
R

A
V

E
L 

FO
R

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T
3

8
1

4
8

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 C
O

P
IE

R
 C

E
N

TE
R

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

0.
10

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

 F
O

R
 L

A
B

'S
 C

O
P

IE
R

3
8

1
4

9
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 D

E
M

O
C

R
A

T 
G

A
ZE

TT
E

 $
   

   
   

2,
75

1.
49

 L
E

G
A

L 
A

D
 F

O
R

 P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 F

O
R

 2
01

6 
A

N
D

 N
E

W
S

P
A

P
E

R
 A

D
 

FO
R

 N
E

W
 E

M
P

LO
YM

E
N

T 
P

O
S

IT
IO

N
S

.
3

8
1

5
0

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 S
O

D
 &

 T
U

R
F

 $
   

   
   

   
12

8.
59

 S
O

D
 F

O
R

 W
A

R
D

 1
, W

A
R

D
 2

 &
 W

A
R

D
 3

3
8

1
5

1
B

A
TT

E
R

Y 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

6.
20

 N
E

W
 B

A
TT

E
R

Y 
FO

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 9

8
3

8
1

5
2

C
A

B
O

T 
FL

O
R

IS
T,

 IN
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
2.

18
 F

LO
W

E
R

 A
R

R
A

N
G

E
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 E

M
P

LO
YE

E
 J

. G
R

E
E

N
 - 

M
O

TH
E

R
 P

A
S

S
E

D
 

A
W

A
Y.

3
8

1
5

3
C

A
P

IT
O

L 
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 $

   
   

   
   

72
3.

26
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 &

 IN
S

TA
LL

 N
E

W
 B

LA
D

E
S

 O
N

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

'S
 B

U
S

H
 H

O
G

 A
N

D
 K

E
YS

 
FO

R
 5

55
D

 B
A

C
K

H
O

E
S

.
3

8
1

5
4

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
N

O
R

TH
 L

IT
TL

E
 R

O
C

K
 $

   
   

 8
5,

93
0.

26
 F

R
A

N
C

H
IS

E
 F

E
E

S
 C

O
LL

E
C

TE
D

 F
O

R
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y
3

8
1

5
5

C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
N

G
 P

O
IN

T
 $

   
   

   
4,

07
8.

15
 W

O
R

K
S

TA
TI

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 N
E

W
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 A
S

S
IS

TA
N

T,
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

IA
N

 &
 

M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 P

LA
N

T.
  N

E
W

 L
A

P
TO

P
 F

O
R

 S
E

C
O

N
D

 P
U

M
P

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 

C
R

E
W

 A
N

D
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
, K

E
YB

O
A

R
D

 &
 M

O
U

S
E

 F
O

R
 P

. C
O

O
LE

Y'
S

 
W

O
R

K
S

TA
TI

O
N

 F
R

O
M

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
.

3
8

1
5

6
C

R
A

N
FO

R
D

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

 C
O

.
 $

   
   

   
   

19
1.

46
 A

S
P

H
A

LT
 F

O
R

 1
22

4 
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 - 

W
A

R
D

 2
3

8
1

5
7

C
R

O
W

 B
U

R
LI

N
G

A
M

E
 #

 5
3

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 6
.0

8 
B

LI
N

D
 S

P
O

T 
M

IR
R

O
R

 F
O

R
 T

R
O

U
B

LE
 T

R
U

C
K

 - 
U

N
IT

 #
 1

03
3

8
1

5
8

D
U

R
A

M
A

X
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
4.

21
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

S
 &

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 C

O
P

IE
R

3
8

1
5

9
D

E
P

T.
 O

F 
FI

N
A

N
C

E
 &

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 $
   

   
 1

2,
61

8.
02

 S
TA

TE
 W

IT
H

H
O

LD
IN

G
 T

A
XE

S
 F

O
R

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

3
8

1
6

0
D

IA
M

O
N

D
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 C

O
.

 $
   

  2
09

,6
97

.2
1 

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y 
R

E
P

A
IR

S
 F

O
R

 5
4"

 IN
TE

R
C

E
P

TO
R

 A
T 

FA
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 B
A

R
 

S
C

R
E

E
N

.
3

8
1

6
1

E
LL

IO
TT

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 S

U
P

P
LY

 $
   

   
   

   
83

1.
26

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y 
LI

G
H

TI
N

G
 F

O
R

 S
H

E
R

M
A

N
 R

O
A

D
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

3
8

1
6

2
E

N
TE

R
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

33
0.

11
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 E

U
R

E
K

A
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 - 
JU

D
Y 

R
O

A
D

, T
R

IX
IE

 - 
LU

C
K

Y 
D

R
IV

E
 A

N
D

 T
R

IX
IE

 R
O

A
D

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
S

.
3

8
1

6
3

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
TA

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
O

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
4.

60
 W

A
TE

R
 S

A
M

P
LI

N
G

 T
E

S
TI

N
G

 F
O

R
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 &
 F

IV
E

 M
IL

E
3

8
1

6
4

E
U

R
E

K
A

 G
A

R
D

E
N

S
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 B
O

A
R

D
 $

   
   

   
3,

54
2.

40
 D

E
B

T 
FE

E
S

 C
O

LL
E

C
TE

D
 F

O
R

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y 

- C
YB

C
 4

3
8

1
6

5
FI

S
H

E
R

 S
C

IE
N

TI
FI

C
 $

   
   

   
   

31
7.

04
 C

H
LO

R
IN

E
 M

E
TE

R
 F

O
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 P

LA
N

T

P
ag

e 
3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

C
H

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

6

3
8

1
6

6
FR

A
N

K
 E

LD
E

R
 W

E
LL

 S
U

P
P

LY
 $

   
   

   
6,

02
0.

00
 2

 P
V

C
 P

IE
ZO

M
E

TE
R

S
 F

O
R

 5
4"

 IN
TE

R
C

E
P

TO
R

 A
T 

FA
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 B
A

R
 

S
C

R
E

E
N

.
3

8
1

6
7

G
2 

C
U

S
TO

M
S

 $
   

   
   

   
62

8.
19

 P
O

W
E

R
 C

O
A

TI
N

G
 F

O
R

 P
U

M
P

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 S

H
O

P
 T

R
A

IL
E

R
3

8
1

6
8

G
R

A
V

E
L 

R
ID

G
E

 S
E

W
E

R
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

 $
   

   
   

7,
56

3.
92

 G
R

A
V

E
L 

R
ID

G
E

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y 

- C
YB

C
 4

 B
IL

LI
N

G
3

8
1

6
9

H
A

TC
H

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 $

   
   

   
1,

10
2.

77
 C

O
D

 V
IA

LS
 F

O
R

 L
A

B
 T

E
S

TI
N

G
 A

T 
A

LL
 3

 P
LA

N
TS

 &
 IN

D
U

S
TR

IE
S

3
8

1
7

0
H

A
R

R
O

W
S

 C
H

E
M

IC
A

LS
 $

   
   

   
1,

29
0.

00
 C

H
LO

R
IN

E
 F

O
R

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 P

LA
N

T
3

8
1

7
1

H
E

N
A

R
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
2,

47
3.

06
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
 T

O
 C

U
E

S
 D

IS
P

LA
Y 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

A
S

S
E

M
B

LY
 &

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
A

L 
E

N
C

LO
S

U
R

E
 A

S
S

E
M

B
LY

 C
A

M
E

R
A

 - 
V

IC
-C

O
N

 #
 3

.
3

8
1

7
2

H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 $

   
   

   
   

23
6.

54
 1

8-
V

O
LT

 B
A

TT
E

R
IE

S
 F

O
R

 M
A

N
H

O
LE

 C
R

E
W

 &
 R

E
P

A
IR

 C
R

E
W

 #
 1

.
3

8
1

7
3

H
U

M
'S

 H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

7.
60

 K
E

YS
 F

O
R

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

 &
 W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

 P
LA

N
TS

3
8

1
7

4
JA

S
O

N
'S

 D
E

LI
 $

   
   

   
   

17
6.

40
 L

U
N

C
H

E
S

 F
O

R
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
E

R
'S

 M
E

E
TI

N
G

 O
N

 0
2/

09
/1

6 
&

 0
3/

08
/1

6
3

8
1

7
5

JI
M

'S
 C

R
A

N
E

 R
E

N
TA

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

86
2.

50
 C

R
A

N
E

 R
E

N
TA

L 
FO

R
 M

A
R

C
H

E
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

3
8

1
7

6
JI

M
'S

 T
R

E
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
70

0.
00

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L 
O

F 
P

IN
E

 T
R

E
E

 A
T 

# 
38

 H
E

R
IT

A
G

E
 P

A
R

K
 C

IR
C

LE
 - 

# 
1

3
8

1
7

7
JI

M
M

Y 
D

O
N

 W
A

D
D

LE
S

 H
A

U
LI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
15

0.
00

 H
A

U
LI

N
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 F

O
R

 B
IO

-S
O

LI
D

S
 F

R
O

M
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T.

3
8

1
7

8
JO

E
'S

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 &
 W

R
E

C
K

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
30

5.
30

 N
E

W
 F

U
E

L 
FI

LT
E

R
 &

 R
E

-S
E

T 
R

E
M

IN
D

E
R

 L
IG

H
T 

O
N

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
18

3
8

1
7

9
L 

&
 L

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 $
   

   
   

   
11

9.
35

 2
 D

O
ZE

N
 D

R
IV

E
R

 G
LO

V
E

S
 F

O
R

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S
 C

R
E

W
S

3
8

1
8

0
V

O
ID

 C
H

E
C

K
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

  -
   

V
O

ID
 - 

W
R

O
N

G
 A

M
O

U
N

T
3

8
1

8
1

LI
B

E
R

TY
 T

R
A

IL
E

R
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
27

3.
93

 F
E

N
D

E
R

S
, D

-R
IN

G
S

, L
E

D
 M

A
R

K
E

R
 L

IG
H

T 
&

 W
IR

IN
G

 F
O

R
 P

U
M

P
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 S

H
O

P
 T

R
A

IL
E

R
.

3
8

1
8

2
LO

W
E

'S
 $

   
   

   
   

47
4.

19
 S

H
O

P
 V

IC
 C

A
R

TR
ID

G
E

 F
IL

TE
R

S
 F

O
R

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

, S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 F

O
R

 P
U

M
P

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

, P
U

M
P

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 A

IR
 C

O
M

P
R

E
S

S
O

R
 &

 T
R

A
IL

E
R

.
3

8
1

8
3

M
A

P
LE

 L
E

A
F 

A
W

N
IN

G
 &

 C
A

N
V

A
S

 $
   

   
   

4,
59

2.
46

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

FO
R

 P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 T

A
P

 T
H

A
T 

W
A

S
 S

TO
P

P
E

D
 U

P
 

A
T 

81
08

 W
A

R
D

E
N

 R
O

A
D

 C
A

U
S

IN
G

 T
H

E
 B

A
C

K
-U

P
.

3
8

1
8

4
M

R
. F

IR
S

T 
A

ID
 $

   
   

   
   

80
0.

86
 F

IR
S

T 
A

ID
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S

, O
P

E
R

A
TI

O
N

S
 &

 P
U

M
P

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

.
3

8
1

8
5

N
O

R
 W

E
LD

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

LY
 IN

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
10

4.
33

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 C

YL
IN

D
E

R
 R

E
N

TA
L 

FO
R

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
, F

IV
E

 M
IL

E
 A

N
D

 
W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

 P
LA

N
TS

.
3

8
1

8
6

N
O

R
TH

S
ID

E
 S

A
LE

S
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
26

7.
90

 S
A

FE
TY

 G
LA

S
S

E
S

, W
A

S
P

 &
 H

O
R

N
E

T 
S

P
R

A
Y,

 M
O

P
 A

N
D

 D
R

IV
E

R
 G

LO
V

E
S

 
FO

R
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 P
LA

N
T.

3
8

1
8

7
O

'R
E

IL
LY

 A
U

TO
 P

A
R

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
0.

88
 M

IN
I B

U
LB

 &
 S

P
R

A
Y 

P
A

IN
T 

FO
R

 P
U

M
P

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 V

E
H

IC
LE

S
3

8
1

8
8

O
FF

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 $

   
   

   
   

13
0.

19
 A

LL
-IN

-O
N

E
 P

R
IN

TE
R

 F
O

R
 G

. P
R

A
TE

R
 IN

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S
 D

E
P

T.
3

8
1

8
9

P
A

G
E

S
 $

   
   

   
2,

58
8.

18
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
D

U
E

S
 F

O
R

 S
E

R
I S

O
FT

W
A

R
E

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 

3
8

1
9

0
P

E
TT

U
S

 O
FF

IC
E

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

87
2.

31
 O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
O

R
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
, C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 &
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 
D

E
P

A
R

TM
E

N
TS

.
3

8
1

9
1

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

IV
E

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
   

29
9.

00
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L 

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

TA
L 

C
O

M
P

LI
A

N
C

E
 A

LE
R

T 
N

E
W

S
LE

TT
E

R
.

3
8

1
9

2
R

E
G

IO
N

S
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TE
 T

R
U

S
T

 $
   

   
   

2,
12

5.
50

 T
R

IX
IE

 B
O

N
D

-R
E

P
A

YM
E

N
T 

C
O

LL
E

C
TE

D
 IN

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

P
ag

e 
4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

C
H

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

6

3
8

1
9

3
S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
# 

21
1

 $
   

   
   

   
24

5.
50

 B
U

N
YA

N
 A

C
R

E
S

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

S
 F

O
R

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y 

- C
YB

C
 4

 B
IL

LI
N

G
S

3
8

1
9

4
S

O
N

N
Y 

FU
LM

E
R

 T
R

U
C

K
IN

G
 $

   
   

   
1,

40
4.

92
 G

R
A

V
E

L 
H

A
U

LI
N

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
8

1
9

5
TE

R
M

IN
I

 $
   

   
   

   
10

5.
25

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 P

E
S

T 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
3

8
1

9
6

TH
E

 P
R

IN
TE

R
 D

O
C

TO
R

 $
   

   
   

   
23

9.
75

 B
E

LT
 U

N
IT

 &
 L

A
B

O
R

 F
O

R
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 P

R
IN

TE
R

 
3

8
1

9
7

TH
O

M
A

S
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 $
   

   
   

   
34

6.
19

 S
P

E
E

D
IS

K
S

 F
O

R
 O

IL
 &

 G
R

E
A

S
IN

G
 T

E
S

TI
N

G
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 IN
D

U
S

TR
IE

S
3

8
1

9
8

TR
A

C
TO

R
 S

U
P

P
LY

 C
O

.
 $

   
   

   
   

12
4.

50
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
O

R
 W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

3
8

1
9

9
U

S
A

 B
LU

E
B

O
O

K
 $

   
   

   
   

76
4.

11
 T

O
O

LS
 F

O
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 W

A
S

TE
W

A
TE

R
 P

LA
N

T
3

8
2

0
0

U
TI

LI
TY

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
   

   
   

   
72

9.
62

 W
A

TE
R

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

&
 L

A
B

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

3
8

2
0

1
W

A
S

TE
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 $

   
   

 1
9,

55
5.

39
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 B
IO

-S
O

LI
D

S
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L 

FR
O

M
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T 

FO
R

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y.

3
8

2
0

2
W

E
B

 L
U

B
R

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

, I
N

C
./ 

JI
FF

Y 
LU

B
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

6.
12

 O
IL

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 F
O

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

08
3

8
2

0
3

W
E

LS
C

O
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
8.

18
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 C
YL

IN
D

E
R

 R
E

N
TA

L 
FO

R
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S

3
8

2
0

4
A

-1
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

18
9.

88
 T

O
W

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

07
3

8
2

0
5

A
D

V
A

N
TA

G
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

.
 $

   
   

   
   

16
0.

00
 T

E
S

TE
D

 R
P

Z 
V

A
LV

E
 A

T 
FI

V
E

 M
IL

E
 - 

C
A

W
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N

T
3

8
2

0
6

A
G

A
 $

   
   

   
   

11
0.

00
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TA

N
TS

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L 

FO
R

 G
. B

R
IL

E
Y

3
8

2
0

7
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 A

G
G

R
E

G
A

TE
S

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
42

3.
37

 G
R

A
V

E
L 

FO
R

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T
3

8
2

0
8

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
4.

95
 A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L 
FO

R
 L

A
B

3
8

2
0

9
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 O

N
E

-C
A

LL
 S

YS
TE

M
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

23
0.

85
 M

A
R

C
H

 B
A

S
E

 F
E

E
 &

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y 

C
A

LL
 F

E
E

S
3

8
2

1
0

A
T&

T
 $

   
   

   
   

74
9.

92
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 T
-1

 L
IN

E
 F

R
O

M
 B

A
U

C
U

M
 T

O
 M

A
IN

 &
 M

A
IN

 T
O

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

3
8

2
1

1
B

 &
 B

 M
A

TE
R

IA
L

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

4.
26

 S
A

N
D

Y 
LO

A
M

 F
O

R
 3

8 
H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

 P
A

R
K

 - 
W

A
R

D
 1

3
8

2
1

2
B

IL
L'

S
 L

O
C

K
 &

 S
A

FE
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
9.

06
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
TE

 K
E

YS
 F

O
R

 P
U

M
P

S
3

8
2

1
3

C
E

N
TE

R
P

O
IN

T 
E

N
E

R
G

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
6.

18
 G

A
S

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 7

01
 W

. 2
9T

H
 S

T.
3

8
2

1
4

C
H

A
N

G
E

…
C

E
N

TE
R

 F
O

R
 H

E
A

LT
H

 &
 V

IT
A

LI
TY

 $
   

   
   

3,
10

2.
43

 W
E

LL
N

E
S

S
 C

LI
N

IC
 F

O
R

 A
P

R
IL

 2
01

6 
A

N
D

 D
R

U
G

 T
E

S
T 

FO
R

 J
. B

A
R

R
E

TT
3

8
2

1
5

C
H

R
IS

' W
IN

D
S

H
IE

LD
 R

E
P

A
IR

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

6.
80

 W
IN

D
S

H
IE

LD
 C

H
IP

 R
E

P
A

IR
 O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 7

0 
A

N
D

 U
N

IT
 #

 9
0

3
8

2
1

6
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E

 R
O

C
K

 $
   

   
   

   
30

0.
00

 1
8X

24
 "I

N
 C

A
S

E
 O

F 
E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y"

 S
IG

N
 F

O
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

S
3

8
2

1
7

C
O

N
N

E
C

TI
N

G
 P

O
IN

T
 $

   
   

   
1,

65
1.

92
 L

A
P

TO
P

 F
O

R
 S

C
A

D
A

 T
E

C
H

N
IC

IA
N

 P
. C

O
O

LE
Y

3
8

2
1

8
C

R
IS

T 
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

S
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

 1
5,

93
0.

38
 P

R
O

FE
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 F
O

R
 D

E
S

IG
N

 &
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 
O

F 
TH

E
 5

4"
 IN

FL
U

E
N

T 
S

E
W

E
R

 M
A

IN
 N

E
A

R
 T

H
E

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 B

A
R

 
S

C
R

E
E

N
.

3
8

2
1

9
C

R
O

W
 B

U
R

LI
N

G
A

M
E

 #
 5

3
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

02
 P

A
R

TS
 F

O
R

 T
R

A
C

K
H

O
E

3
8

2
2

0
D

A
TA

M
A

X
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
2.

16
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 U
S

A
G

E
 F

O
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

 C
O

P
IE

R
3

8
2

2
1

E
N

TE
R

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

1,
98

6.
39

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 B
R

ID
G

E
W

A
Y,

 C
O

LL
IN

S
 IN

D
U

S
TR

IA
L 

P
A

R
K

, C
O

U
N

T 
M

A
S

S
IE

, C
R

YS
TA

L 
B

A
Y,

 H
W

Y 
36

5 
&

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

S
.  

E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
LS

 F
O

R
 B

O
U

R
IE

S
, C

C
. B

A
LL

FI
E

LD
, C

O
U

N
TS

 M
A

S
S

IE
 #

 2
, 

M
A

R
A

N
E

S
 &

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 W

O
O

D
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 IN
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

.
3

8
2

2
2

E
N

V
IR

O
N

M
E

N
TA

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 C
O

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
4.

60
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 W
A

TE
R

 T
E

S
TI

N
G

 F
O

R
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 &
 W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

 P
LA

N
TS

3
8

2
2

3
FI

R
S

T 
E

LE
C

TR
IC

 C
O

O
P

E
R

A
TI

V
E

 $
   

   
   

   
11

8.
32

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 G
A

P
 C

R
E

E
K

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
3

8
2

2
4

FI
S

H
E

R
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 $
   

   
   

1,
07

4.
84

 L
A

B
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
O

R
 T

E
S

TI
N

G
 A

T 
A

LL
 P

LA
N

TS

P
ag

e 
5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

C
H

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

6

3
8

2
2

5
G

R
A

V
E

L 
R

ID
G

E
 S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

TR
IC

T
 $

   
   

 1
0,

38
8.

56
 G

R
A

V
E

L 
R

ID
G

E
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 F
O

R
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y 
- C

YC
 5

 B
IL

LI
N

G
3

8
2

2
6

G
R

E
YL

IN
E

 IN
S

TR
U

M
E

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
74

0.
92

 D
O

P
P

LE
R

 F
LO

W
 S

W
IT

C
H

 F
O

R
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y 

3 
U

N
D

E
R

FL
O

W
 

P
U

M
P

.
3

8
2

2
7

H
.D

. S
U

P
P

LY
 W

A
TE

R
W

O
R

K
S

 $
   

   
   

2,
97

1.
12

 S
E

W
E

R
 P

IP
E

, C
O

U
P

LI
N

G
S

, S
E

W
E

R
 S

A
D

D
LE

S
, B

E
N

D
S

, A
D

A
P

TE
R

S
 &

 P
IP

E
 

LU
B

E
 F

O
R

 IN
V

E
N

TO
R

Y.
3

8
2

2
8

H
E

N
A

R
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
7.

31
 E

M
E

R
G

E
N

C
Y 

S
H

U
T-

O
FF

 S
W

IT
C

H
 F

O
R

 V
A

C
-C

O
N

 #
 2

 - 
U

N
IT

 #
 1

07
3

8
2

2
9

IN
S

TR
U

M
E

N
T 

&
 S

U
P

P
LY

 IN
C

.
 $

   
   

   
9,

01
6.

00
 S

C
A

D
A

 IM
P

R
O

V
E

M
E

N
TS

 F
O

R
 S

H
IL

LC
U

TT
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

 &
 W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

 
TR

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T.

3
8

2
3

0
JA

C
K

 T
YL

E
R

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

7,
37

8.
78

 I
M

P
E

LL
E

R
 U

N
IT

 F
O

R
 M

A
YB

E
LL

IN
E

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
3

8
2

3
1

JI
M

M
Y 

D
O

N
 W

A
D

D
LE

S
 H

A
U

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
2,

53
0.

00
 H

A
U

LI
N

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 F
O

R
 B

IO
-S

O
LI

D
S

 F
R

O
M

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T.
3

8
2

3
2

L 
&

 L
 M

U
N

IC
IP

A
L 

S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 $

   
   

   
   

17
5.

77
 6

 P
A

IR
S

 O
F 

LO
N

G
 P

V
C

 S
E

W
E

R
 G

LO
V

E
S

 F
O

R
 C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S

 
C

R
E

W
S

.
3

8
2

3
3

LA
R

R
Y 

M
A

N
N

 $
   

   
   

   
11

5.
68

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

FO
R

 M
E

A
L 

&
 M

IL
E

A
G

E
 F

O
R

 C
LA

S
S

 II
 T

E
S

T 
IN

 L
O

N
O

K
E

3
8

2
3

4
N

LR
 T

IM
E

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
6.

00
 S

U
B

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 R

E
N

E
W

A
L 

FO
R

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 D

E
P

T.
3

8
2

3
5

N
O

R
TH

S
ID

E
 S

A
LE

S
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

4,
62

3.
68

 G
A

S
 A

LE
R

T 
M

O
N

IT
O

R
S

 W
/ P

U
M

P
 F

O
R

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S
, B

O
O

TS
 &

 
R

A
IN

 S
U

IT
S

 F
O

R
 P

U
M

P
 C

R
E

W
S

 A
N

D
 P

. C
O

O
LE

Y.
3

8
2

3
6

P
. I

. R
O

O
FI

N
G

 
 $

   
   

   
   

51
4.

34
 R

O
O

F 
R

E
P

A
IR

 F
O

R
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 B
E

LT
 P

R
E

S
S

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

3
8

2
3

7
P

E
TT

U
S

 O
FF

IC
E

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

57
5.

70
 O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
O

R
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
, L

A
B

 &
 P

R
E

-T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

D
E

P
A

R
TM

E
N

TS
.

3
8

2
3

8
R

JN
 G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
 4

4,
37

4.
69

 P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 F

O
R

 2
01

6 
S

S
E

S
 

3
8

2
3

9
S

 &
 W

 C
H

E
M

IC
A

LS
 S

A
LE

S
 $

   
   

   
1,

07
7.

19
 7

 C
A

S
E

S
 O

F 
N

IT
R

IL
E

 G
LO

V
E

S
 F

O
R

 O
P

E
R

A
TO

R
S

 A
T 

A
LL

 4
 P

LA
N

TS
3

8
2

4
0

S
C

O
TT

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

95
9.

80
 W

E
E

D
 K

IL
LE

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 F
O

R
 F

IV
E

 M
IL

E
, M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

, W
H

IT
E

 O
A

K
 A

N
D

 
P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

S
.

3
8

2
4

1
S

TA
R

 B
O

LT
 &

 S
C

R
E

W
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
17

1.
66

 S
TA

IN
LE

S
S

 P
A

R
TS

 &
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
O

R
 M

A
N

H
O

LE
 #

 1
00

14
1 

O
N

 5
4"

 L
IN

E
 O

N
 

R
IV

E
R

 - 
W

A
R

D
 2

.
3

8
2

4
2

S
U

M
M

IT
T 

TR
U

C
K

 G
R

O
U

P
 $

   
   

   
   

80
8.

92
 P

A
R

TS
 F

O
R

 D
U

M
P

 T
R

U
C

K
 - 

U
N

IT
 #

 1
12

3
8

2
4

3
TE

N
C

A
R

V
A

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

R
Y 

C
O

.
 $

   
   

   
   

59
6.

75
 4

 F
LA

P
P

E
R

S
 F

O
R

 G
O

R
M

A
N

 R
U

P
P

 P
U

M
P

S
 A

T 
P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

S
3

8
2

4
4

TE
R

M
IN

IX
 $

   
   

   
   

31
4.

65
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
R

E
N

E
W

A
L 

FO
R

 T
E

R
M

IT
E

 P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
-A

D
M

IN
 B

LD
G

.
3

8
2

4
5

TH
O

M
A

S
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 $
   

   
   

   
73

8.
57

 S
P

E
E

D
IS

K
S

 F
O

R
 O

IL
 &

 G
R

E
A

S
IN

G
 T

E
S

TI
N

G
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 IN
D

U
S

TR
IE

S
3

8
2

4
6

TH
O

M
S

O
N

 R
E

U
TE

R
S

 $
   

   
   

   
26

3.
66

 G
U

ID
E

 T
O

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
TA

L 
FI

N
A

N
C

IA
L 

S
TA

TE
M

E
N

TS
 - 

A
N

N
U

A
L 

U
P

D
A

TE
S

.
3

8
2

4
7

U
S

A
 B

LU
E

B
O

O
K

 $
   

   
   

   
21

1.
58

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 F

O
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 P

R
O

C
E

S
S

 L
A

B
3

8
2

4
8

W
E

B
 L

U
B

R
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
, I

N
C

./ 
JI

FF
Y 

LU
B

E
 $

   
   

   
   

13
1.

87
 O

IL
 C

H
A

N
G

E
, A

IR
 F

IL
TE

R
 &

 W
IP

E
R

 B
LA

D
E

S
 F

O
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 8
6

3
8

2
4

9
W

IN
D

S
TR

E
A

M
   

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

8.
95

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 F

A
X 

LI
N

E
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 D

E
P

A
R

TM
E

N
T

3
8

2
5

0
V

O
ID

 C
H

E
C

K
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
V

O
ID

 - 
P

R
IN

TE
R

 E
R

R
O

R
3

8
2

5
1

A
M

E
R

IP
R

IS
E

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5.
00

 E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S

 F
O

R
 P

A
Y 

P
E

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
3/

20
/1

6
3

8
2

5
2

U
N

IT
E

D
 W

A
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

6.
00

 U
N

IT
E

D
 W

A
Y 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S

 - 
P

A
Y 

P
E

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
3/

20
/1

6

P
ag

e 
6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

C
H

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

6

3
8

2
5

3
O

C
S

E
 C

LE
A

R
IN

G
H

O
U

S
E

 S
D

U
 $

   
   

   
   

33
2.

00
 C

H
IL

D
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

P
A

YM
E

N
TS

 F
O

R
 P

A
Y 

P
E

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
3/

20
/1

6
A

F
C

-0
6

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
C

R
E

D
IT

 U
N

IO
N

 $
   

   
   

6,
32

5.
90

 E
M

P
LO

YE
E

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S

 F
O

R
 P

A
Y 

P
E

R
IO

D
 E

N
D

IN
G

 0
3/

20
/1

6
N

A
T

-0
6

N
A

TI
O

N
W

ID
E

 R
E

TI
R

E
M

E
N

T 
S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

3,
48

9.
12

 R
E

TI
R

E
M

E
N

T 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
 - 

P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

3/
20

/1
6

P
R

-0
6

P
A

YR
O

LL
 T

A
X 

D
E

P
O

S
IT

 $
   

   
 4

0,
77

8.
32

 P
A

YR
O

LL
 T

A
XE

S
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
IN

G
 0

3/
20

/1
6

3
8

2
5

4
A

D
O

LP
H

 W
A

TK
IN

S
 $

   
   

   
   

10
5.

80
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 C

D
L 

LI
C

E
N

S
E

 &
 S

TU
D

Y 
B

O
O

K
3

8
2

5
5

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 C
A

B
LI

N
G

 $
   

   
   

   
16

0.
50

 T
E

R
M

IN
A

TE
 T

H
E

 E
N

D
S

 O
F 

 T
W

O
 N

E
TW

O
R

K
 C

A
B

LE
S

 F
R

O
M

 P
U

M
P

 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

 B
LD

G
. T

O
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 B

LD
G

.
3

8
2

5
6

A
P

P
LI

E
D

 IN
D

U
S

TR
IA

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S

 $
   

   
   

   
25

7.
66

 P
O

LY
C

A
R

B
O

N
A

TE
 L

U
B

E
 F

O
R

 B
A

R
 S

C
R

E
E

N
 &

 P
U

M
P

 S
TA

TI
O

N
S

 A
N

D
 B

E
LT

S
 

FO
R

 D
IX

IE
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

.
3

8
2

5
7

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 A
G

G
R

E
G

A
TE

S
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

29
3.

07
 G

R
A

V
E

L 
FO

R
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T

3
8

2
5

8
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 C

O
P

IE
R

 C
E

N
TE

R
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
0.

43
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 F

O
R

 L
A

B
 C

O
P

IE
R

3
8

2
5

9
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 P

A
C

K
A

G
IN

G
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

 $
   

   
   

   
45

3.
53

 H
A

N
D

 S
A

N
IT

IZ
E

R
, C

LO
R

O
X 

S
P

R
A

Y 
&

 W
IP

E
S

 A
N

D
 S

O
A

P
 F

O
R

 L
A

B
 &

 P
R

E
-

TR
E

A
TM

E
N

T.
3

8
2

6
0

A
S

P
S

 $
   

   
   

   
27

5.
00

 R
E

G
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 A
N

N
U

A
L 

P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

 S
E

M
IN

A
R

 F
O

R
 

R
O

N
 O

U
ZT

S
.

3
8

2
6

1
A

W
W

&
W

E
A

 $
   

   
   

2,
01

2.
00

 R
E

G
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 A
W

W
&

W
E

A
 C

O
N

FE
R

E
N

C
E

 IN
 H

O
T 

S
P

R
IN

G
S

 F
O

R
 1

6 
E

M
P

LO
YE

E
S

.
3

8
2

6
2

B
A

TT
E

R
Y 

O
U

TF
IT

TE
R

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
5.

40
 6

-V
O

LT
 B

A
TT

E
R

IE
S

 F
O

R
 S

S
E

S
 F

LO
W

 M
E

TE
R

S
3

8
2

6
3

B
IL

L'
S

 L
O

C
K

 &
 S

A
FE

 $
   

   
   

   
18

7.
16

 1
2 

M
A

S
TE

R
 L

O
C

K
S

 &
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
TE

 K
E

YS
 F

O
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T.
3

8
2

6
4

V
O

ID
 C

H
E

C
K

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
S

H
O

U
LD

 N
O

T 
H

A
V

E
 P

A
ID

3
8

2
6

5
C

E
N

TE
R

P
O

IN
T 

E
N

E
R

G
Y

 $
   

   
   

3,
17

5.
33

 G
A

S
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T 
&

 L
A

B
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
3

8
2

6
6

C
E

N
TR

A
L 

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 W
A

TE
R

 $
   

   
 3

2,
17

0.
58

 W
A

S
TE

W
A

TE
R

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 F

E
E

S
 F

O
R

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
3

8
2

6
7

C
H

R
IS

 L
U

M
P

K
IN

 $
   

   
   

   
10

2.
90

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

FO
R

 S
A

FE
TY

 B
O

O
TS

3
8

2
6

8
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

S
H

E
R

W
O

O
D

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 P
E

R
M

IT
 F

O
R

 S
TR

E
E

T 
C

U
T 

A
T 

50
9 

LO
N

G
S

TR
E

TC
H

 - 
W

A
R

D
 0

3
8

2
6

9
C

O
LO

N
IA

L 
LI

FE
 IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
 C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
46

5.
33

 S
U

P
P

LE
M

E
N

TA
L 

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

3
8

2
7

0
C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

N
G

 P
O

IN
T

 $
   

   
   

   
62

9.
67

 3
 W

IR
E

LE
S

S
 R

O
U

TE
R

S
, 2

-M
O

N
IT

O
R

S
, C

A
S

E
 &

 W
IR

E
LE

S
S

 M
O

U
S

E
 F

O
R

 
LA

P
TO

P
3

8
2

7
1

C
R

O
W

 B
U

R
LI

N
G

A
M

E
 #

 5
3

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

0.
74

 W
IP

E
R

 B
LA

D
E

S
 F

O
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
12

3
8

2
7

2
D

IG
IT

A
L 

P
R

IN
T 

&
 IM

A
G

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
50

9.
61

 1
 B

O
X 

O
F 

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 C

A
R

D
S

 F
O

R
 A

S
H

LE
Y 

M
A

S
S

E
Y 

IN
 L

A
B

, L
E

A
V

E
 

R
E

Q
U

E
S

T 
&

 S
A

FE
TY

 S
H

O
E

S
 R

E
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
S

 F
O

R
M

S
3

8
2

7
3

E
D

 T
O

LA
N

D
 $

   
   

   
   

10
2.

90
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 S

A
FE

TY
 B

O
O

TS
3

8
2

7
4

E
G

P
, L

LC
 $

   
   

 1
0,

00
0.

00
 P

R
O

FE
S

S
IO

N
A

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 IN
 C

O
N

N
E

C
TI

O
N

 W
IT

H
 T

H
E

 2
01

5 
FI

N
A

N
C

IA
L 

S
TA

TE
M

E
N

T 
A

U
D

IT
.

3
8

2
7

5
E

N
TE

R
G

Y
 $

   
   

 1
7,

43
2.

21
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

 B
A

R
 S

C
R

E
E

N
, L

A
G

O
O

N
S

, S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E
 &

 
TR

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T.

3
8

2
7

6
E

U
R

E
K

A
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 F
A

C
IL

IT
IE

S
 B

O
A

R
D

 $
   

   
   

   
38

8.
80

 D
E

B
T 

FE
E

S
 C

O
LL

E
C

TE
D

 F
O

R
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y 
- C

YC
 7

 B
IL

LI
N

G
3

8
2

7
7

E
XP

R
E

S
S

 O
IL

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1.
40

 O
IL

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 F
O

R
 U

N
IT

 #
 9

6

P
ag

e 
7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

C
H

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

6

3
8

2
7

8
FL

E
E

TM
A

TI
C

S
 U

S
A

 $
   

   
   

   
38

5.
00

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 V

E
H

IC
LE

 T
R

A
C

K
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
3

8
2

7
9

FU
E

LM
A

N
 $

   
   

   
6,

31
3.

33
 F

U
E

L 
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
S

 F
O

R
 F

E
B

R
U

A
R

Y 
20

16
3

8
2

8
0

G
R

A
V

E
L 

R
ID

G
E

 S
E

W
E

R
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

 $
   

   
 1

0,
49

7.
28

 B
IL

LE
D

 G
R

A
V

E
L 

R
ID

G
E

 A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
 F

O
R

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y 

C
YC

LE
 7

 &
 9

 A
N

D
 E

N
D

 
O

F 
M

O
N

TH
 A

C
TI

V
IT

Y.
3

8
2

8
1

G
R

E
YL

IN
E

 IN
S

TR
U

M
E

N
TS

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

4,
39

5.
83

 D
O

P
P

LE
R

 F
LO

W
 M

E
TE

R
 F

O
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 IN

FL
U

E
N

T 
FL

O
W

 A
N

D
 U

LT
R

A
 

S
O

N
IC

 F
LO

W
 M

E
TE

R
 F

O
R

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

 E
FF

LU
E

N
T 

FL
O

W
.

3
8

2
8

2
H

A
C

H
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

 $
   

   
   

1,
76

1.
43

 C
O

D
 V

IA
L 

H
A

ZA
R

D
O

U
S

 W
A

S
TE

 P
IC

K
U

P
3

8
2

8
3

H
C

I (
H

E
R

IT
A

G
E

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

)
 $

   
   

   
   

68
8.

29
 A

D
D

E
D

 N
E

W
 P

H
O

N
E

 &
 P

H
O

N
E

 L
IN

E
 IN

 P
U

M
P

 M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
 B

LD
G

. F
O

R
 P

. 
C

O
O

LE
Y 

- E
XT

. 1
39

.
3

8
2

8
4

H
E

N
A

R
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
   

18
3.

63
 B

A
LL

 &
 N

E
E

D
LE

 V
A

LV
E

S
 F

O
R

 V
A

C
-C

O
N

 #
 3

 - 
U

N
IT

 #
 1

09
3

8
2

8
5

H
IL

B
U

R
N

, C
A

LH
O

O
N

, H
A

R
P

E
R

, P
R

U
N

S
K

I
 $

   
   

   
6,

63
2.

00
 L

E
G

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 F

O
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 C

O
N

S
O

LI
D

A
TI

O
N

, S
P

E
C

IA
L 

P
R

O
JE

C
TS

, 
20

16
 B

O
N

D
 IS

S
U

E
 &

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
R

E
TA

IN
E

R
.

3
8

2
8

6
H

U
M

'S
 H

A
R

D
W

A
R

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
9.

58
 N

YL
O

N
 S

LI
N

G
S

 T
O

 L
O

W
E

R
 B

O
B

C
A

T 
IN

TO
 P

R
IM

A
R

Y 
C

LA
R

IF
IE

R
S

3
8

2
8

7
IC

M
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
3,

62
6.

39
 R

E
P

A
IR

 8
" S

YK
E

S
 P

U
M

P
, R

O
O

T 
M

O
TO

R
 F

O
R

 V
A

C
-C

O
N

 #
 2

 - 
U

N
IT

 #
 1

07
 

A
N

D
 R

E
P

LA
C

E
 B

R
O

K
E

N
 B

A
TT

E
R

Y 
P

A
C

K
 &

 C
A

LI
B

R
A

TE
 L

O
A

N
E

R
 L

A
S

E
R

 
LI

G
H

T.
3

8
2

8
8

JA
M

E
S

 R
H

O
D

E
S

 $
   

   
   

   
10

2.
90

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

FO
R

 S
A

FE
TY

 B
O

O
TS

3
8

2
8

9
JI

M
M

Y 
D

O
N

 W
A

D
D

LE
S

 H
A

U
LI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
61

0.
00

 H
A

U
LI

N
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 F

O
R

 B
IO

-S
O

LI
D

S
 F

R
O

M
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T.

3
8

2
9

0
JO

E
'S

 G
A

R
A

G
E

 &
 W

R
E

C
K

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 $
   

   
   

   
31

4.
31

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

 R
E

A
R

 C
A

B
 B

U
S

H
IN

G
S

 O
N

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
00

3
8

2
9

1
L 

&
 L

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 $
   

   
   

3,
94

0.
72

 N
E

W
 W

A
C

K
E

R
 P

A
C

K
E

R
 F

O
R

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S
 R

E
P

A
IR

 C
R

E
W

 #
 4

, 1
6 

D
O

ZE
N

 P
A

IR
S

 O
F 

LE
A

TH
E

R
 W

O
R

K
 G

LO
V

E
S

, 2
4 

S
A

FE
TY

 V
E

S
TS

, 1
2 

S
A

FE
TY

 H
A

R
D

 H
A

TS
 &

 8
 D

O
ZE

N
 P

A
IR

S
 G

-T
E

C
H

 R
U

B
B

E
R

 G
LO

V
E

S
 F

O
R

 
C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
S

 D
E

P
T.

3
8

2
9

2
LE

G
A

L 
S

H
IE

LD
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
7.

80
 P

R
E

-P
A

ID
 L

E
G

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 F

O
R

 E
M

P
LO

YE
E

S
3

8
2

9
3

M
A

R
LA

R
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

9,
60

0.
00

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 F
O

R
 W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

 IN
TE

R
C

E
P

TO
R

 - 
P

H
A

S
E

 2
3

8
2

9
4

M
A

R
YB

E
TH

 E
G

G
LE

S
TO

N
 $

   
   

   
   

10
2.

90
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 S

A
FE

TY
 B

O
O

TS
3

8
2

9
5

M
E

A
D

O
R

S
, A

D
A

M
S

 &
 L

E
E

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
10

0.
00

 S
U

R
E

TY
 B

O
N

D
 F

O
R

 C
IT

Y 
O

F 
M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

.
3

8
2

9
6

M
IT

C
H

 F
O

R
E

M
A

N
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
7.

64
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 S

A
FE

TY
 B

O
O

TS
3

8
2

9
7

M
O

R
G

A
N

 M
IL

LS
 $

   
   

   
   

10
2.

90
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 S

A
FE

TY
 B

O
O

TS
3

8
2

9
8

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
H

E
A

LT
H

 B
E

N
E

FI
T 

FU
N

D
 $

   
   

 6
4,

66
0.

55
 H

E
A

LT
H

 IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 P
R

E
M

IU
M

 F
O

R
 A

P
R

IL
3

8
2

9
9

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
H

20
.C

O
M

 $
   

   
   

   
55

0.
00

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 F

O
R

 A
LL

 3
 P

LA
N

TS
3

8
3

0
0

N
O

R
TH

 L
IT

TL
E

 R
O

C
K

 D
IE

S
E

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

73
6.

58
 T

R
A

N
S

M
IS

S
IO

N
 R

E
P

A
IR

 F
O

R
 V

A
C

-C
O

N
 #

 2
 - 

U
N

IT
 #

 1
07

3
8

3
0

1
N

O
R

TH
 L

IT
TL

E
 R

O
C

K
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 $
   

   
   

   
26

5.
67

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 W
IL

C
O

X 
P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

3
8

3
0

2
M

 &
 K

 P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

5.
00

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

 P
LU

M
B

E
R

 F
O

R
 O

V
E

R
P

A
YM

E
N

T 
O

N
 P

E
R

M
IT

3
8

3
0

3
P

E
TE

R
S

O
N

 C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 $

   
   

   
1,

41
2.

56
 C

O
N

E
 F

O
R

 #
 1

4 
S

H
O

R
E

 P
O

IN
T,

 D
O

G
H

O
U

S
E

 C
O

N
E

 &
 G

R
A

D
E

 R
IN

G
S

 F
O

R
 

13
08

 G
A

R
LA

N
D

 A
N

D
 B

A
S

E
, C

O
N

E
 &

 R
IS

E
R

S
 F

O
R

 2
0T

H
 &

 C
H

A
N

D
LE

R
 - 

W
A

R
D

 1
.

P
ag

e 
8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

C
H

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

6

3
8

3
0

4
P

E
TT

U
S

 O
FF

IC
E

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
1,

12
7.

80
 O

FF
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 F
O

R
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
, C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
S

 &
 E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

, 
LA

B
 &

 P
R

E
-T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
D

E
P

A
R

TM
E

N
TS

.
3

8
3

0
5

R
O

N
 O

U
ZT

S
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

06
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 S

A
FE

TY
 B

O
O

TS
3

8
3

0
6

R
O

N
N

IE
 H

O
U

S
E

 $
   

   
   

   
10

2.
90

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

FO
R

 S
A

FE
TY

 B
O

O
TS

3
8

3
0

7
S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
# 

21
1

 $
   

   
 4

8,
94

5.
70

 B
IL

LE
D

 R
U

N
YA

N
 A

C
R

E
S

 A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
 F

O
R

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y 

C
YC

LE
 7

 &
 9

 A
N

D
 

E
N

D
 O

F 
M

O
N

TH
 A

C
TI

V
IT

Y.
3

8
3

0
8

S
O

N
N

Y 
FU

LM
E

R
 T

R
U

C
K

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

2,
15

0.
00

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 T
O

 D
R

IV
E

W
A

Y 
A

T 
14

 S
H

O
R

E
 P

O
IN

T.
3

8
3

0
9

S
P

E
C

IA
LI

ZE
D

 T
IR

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
5.

40
 R

E
P

A
IR

 F
LA

T 
&

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
A

LL
 O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 9

3
3

8
3

1
0

T 
&

 T
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
2.

23
 P

R
E

S
S

U
R

E
 H

O
S

E
 F

O
R

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 C

A
R

 W
A

S
H

3
8

3
1

1
TC

 P
R

IN
T 

S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S
 $

   
   

   
1,

41
7.

17
 5

3,
50

0 
M

A
IL

E
R

 IN
S

E
R

TS
3

8
3

1
2

TE
N

C
A

R
V

A
 M

A
C

H
IN

E
R

Y 
C

O
.

 $
   

   
   

   
17

7.
73

 S
E

A
L 

G
R

E
A

S
E

 F
O

R
 G

O
R

M
A

N
 R

U
P

P
 P

U
M

P
S

3
8

3
1

3
TI

M
 L

A
N

K
FO

R
D

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

7.
64

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

FO
R

 S
A

FE
TY

 B
O

O
TS

3
8

3
1

4
U

S
A

 B
LU

E
B

O
O

K
 $

   
   

   
1,

09
3.

94
 F

C
 B

R
O

TH
 F

O
R

 L
A

B
 T

E
S

TI
N

G
 A

T 
A

LL
 3

 P
LA

N
TS

3
8

3
1

5
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

LE
S

S
 $

   
   

   
1,

31
7.

09
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 C
E

LL
 P

H
O

N
E

 B
IL

L
3

8
3

1
6

W
A

S
TE

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 $
   

   
   

   
55

4.
64

 D
U

M
P

S
TE

R
 F

O
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T 
P

LU
S

 O
N

E
 T

IM
E

 
D

E
LI

V
E

R
Y 

C
H

A
R

G
E

 A
N

D
 D

U
M

P
S

TE
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 P
IP

E
 

YA
R

D
.

3
8

3
1

7
XT

R
E

M
E

 IM
A

G
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

  1
1.

77
 F

U
LL

 S
IZ

E
 C

O
P

IE
S

 O
F 

M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T
3

8
3

1
8

R
E

D
 D

O
O

R
 G

A
LL

E
R

Y
 $

   
   

 1
0,

00
0.

00
 H

E
LP

 C
U

S
TO

M
E

R
 W

IT
H

 S
E

W
E

R
 B

A
C

K
U

P
 C

LE
A

N
U

P
 C

O
S

T
3

8
3

1
9

A
-1

 R
E

C
O

V
E

R
Y

 $
   

   
   

   
18

9.
88

 T
O

W
IN

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 F

O
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
04

3
8

3
2

0
A

P
P

LI
E

D
 IN

D
U

S
TR

IA
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S
 $

   
   

   
   

47
7.

50
 1

0 
G

R
E

A
S

E
 F

E
E

D
E

R
S

 F
O

R
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

S
3

8
3

2
1

A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

 D
E

M
O

C
R

A
T 

G
A

ZE
TT

E
 $

   
   

   
   

13
5.

02
 L

E
G

A
L 

A
D

 F
O

R
 B

ID
S

 F
O

R
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 P
LA

N
T 

B
E

LT
 P

R
E

S
S

 
R

E
FU

R
B

IS
H

M
E

N
T.

3
8

3
2

2
A

S
P

H
A

LT
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 $
   

   
   

1,
01

3.
17

 C
O

LD
 M

IX
 F

O
R

 F
A

U
LK

N
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 T

R
E

A
TM

E
N

T 
P

LA
N

T
3

8
3

2
3

A
T&

T 
M

O
B

IL
IT

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

29
5.

71
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 IN
TE

R
N

E
T 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 F

O
R

 F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

 &
 W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

 A
N

D
 D

A
TA

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 F
O

R
 S

U
R

V
E

Y 
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T.
3

8
3

2
4

B
C

S
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

88
7.

83
 T

E
N

 1
2-

V
O

LT
 B

A
TT

E
R

IE
S

, C
H

A
IN

 L
U

B
E

 &
 L

A
B

O
R

 F
O

R
 A

LL
 8

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y 
G

A
TE

S
.

3
8

3
2

5
B

IL
L'

S
 L

O
C

K
 &

 S
A

FE
 $

   
   

   
   

25
0.

64
 R

E
K

E
Y 

C
YL

IN
D

E
R

, D
U

P
LI

C
A

TE
 K

E
YS

 &
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

A
LL

 F
O

R
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 
TR

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T.

3
8

3
2

6
C

O
N

S
O

LI
D

A
TE

D
 P

IP
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
LY

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

1.
38

 P
A

R
TS

 F
O

R
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 P
LA

N
T

3
8

3
2

7
C

R
O

S
S

R
O

A
D

S
 W

E
S

TE
R

N
 W

E
A

R
 $

   
   

   
1,

09
0.

73
 S

A
FE

TY
 B

O
O

TS
 F

O
R

 1
0 

E
M

P
LO

YE
E

S
3

8
3

2
8

D
A

R
R

E
LL

 R
. S

A
N

S
O

M
 $

   
   

   
3,

00
0.

00
 C

O
N

S
U

LT
IN

G
 &

 N
E

TW
O

R
K

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 F

O
R

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

01
6

3
8

3
2

9
D

W
A

YN
E

 M
A

R
R

O
W

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

6.
79

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

FO
R

 S
A

FE
TY

 B
O

O
TS

3
8

3
3

0
D

YN
A

M
IC

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
IE

S
, I

N
C

.
 $

   
   

   
   

45
0.

00
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

 R
E

N
E

W
A

L 
FO

R
 G

R
E

A
T 

P
LA

IN
S

 U
S

E
R

 G
R

O
U

P
3

8
3

3
1

E
D

W
A

R
D

 M
O

O
D

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

10
2.

90
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 S

A
FE

TY
 B

O
O

TS

P
ag

e 
9



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

C
H

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

6

3
8

3
3

2
E

N
TE

R
G

Y
 $

   
   

 3
3,

47
0.

62
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 A

U
S

TI
N

 L
A

K
E

S
, C

H
A

P
E

L 
R

ID
G

E
, C

LA
YT

O
N

 C
H

A
P

E
L,

 
E

U
R

E
K

A
 G

A
R

D
E

N
S

 - 
46

TH
 S

T.
, F

R
O

N
TI

E
R

 D
R

IV
E

, H
IL

L 
LA

K
E

, M
A

R
C

H
E

, 
M

C
A

LM
O

N
T,

 M
ID

S
TA

TE
, R

IX
IE

 - 
H

W
Y 

16
1 

&
 T

R
A

M
M

E
L 

E
S

TA
TE

S
 P

U
M

P
 

S
TA

TI
O

N
S

.  
FI

V
E

 M
IL

E
 C

R
E

E
K

 #
 1

, N
O

R
TH

 &
 S

O
U

TH
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

, I
N

FL
U

E
N

T 
P

U
M

P
 &

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y 
G

A
TE

.
3

8
3

3
3

FL
E

E
TM

A
TI

C
S

 U
S

A
 $

   
   

   
   

10
5.

00
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 V
E

H
IC

LE
 T

R
A

C
K

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 F
O

R
 3

 U
N

IT
S

3
8

3
3

4
G

R
A

IN
G

E
R

 $
   

   
   

   
54

5.
87

 T
O

O
LS

 F
O

R
 P

A
T 

C
O

O
LE

Y 
3

8
3

3
5

H
.D

. S
U

P
P

LY
 W

A
TE

R
W

O
R

K
S

 $
   

   
   

   
17

9.
77

 2
 W

A
Y 

C
LE

A
N

-O
U

T 
FO

R
 3

71
5 

JF
K

 B
LV

D
. -

 W
A

R
D

 1
3

8
3

3
6

H
E

N
A

R
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
 $

   
   

   
3,

06
3.

91
 M

A
G

N
U

M
 S

E
W

E
R

 N
O

ZZ
LE

 F
O

R
 V

A
C

-C
O

N
 #

 2
 - 

U
N

IT
 #

 1
02

 A
N

D
 D

E
B

R
I 

H
O

S
E

 F
O

R
 V

A
C

-C
O

N
 #

 1
 - 

U
N

IT
 #

 1
22

.
3

8
3

3
7

IC
M

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
  1

6.
43

 T
A

R
G

E
T 

LE
N

S
E

S
 F

O
R

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

 C
R

E
W

 #
 3

3
8

3
3

8
IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 N

E
TW

O
R

K
 O

F 
A

R
K

A
N

S
A

S
 $

   
   

   
   

15
4.

00
 C

R
IM

IN
A

L 
B

A
C

K
G

R
O

U
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

S
 F

O
R

 7
 N

E
W

 E
M

P
LO

YE
E

S
3

8
3

3
9

IN
TE

R
S

TA
TE

 T
IR

E
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1.

60
 R

E
P

A
IR

 F
LA

T 
O

N
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

08
3

8
3

4
0

JI
M

'S
 C

R
A

N
E

 R
E

N
TA

L 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 $

   
   

   
   

46
0.

00
 C

R
A

N
E

 R
E

N
TA

L 
FO

R
 M

A
R

C
H

E
 P

U
M

P
 S

TA
TI

O
N

3
8

3
4

1
JI

M
M

Y 
D

O
N

 W
A

D
D

LE
S

 H
A

U
LI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

1,
38

0.
00

 H
A

U
LI

N
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 F

O
R

 B
IO

-S
O

LI
D

S
 F

R
O

M
 M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T.

3
8

3
4

2
L 

&
 L

 M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L 
S

U
P

P
LI

E
S

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

2.
46

 M
A

N
H

O
LE

 H
O

O
K

S
 F

O
R

 C
O

LL
E

C
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S
 C

R
E

W
3

8
3

4
3

LA
R

R
Y 

E
N

G
LI

S
H

 $
   

   
   

   
10

2.
90

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

FO
R

 S
A

FE
TY

 B
O

O
TS

3
8

3
4

4
M

IK
E

 D
U

N
H

A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

6.
79

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T 

FO
R

 S
A

FE
TY

 B
O

O
TS

3
8

3
4

5
N

O
R

TH
 L

IT
TL

E
 R

O
C

K
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

 $
   

   
   

   
58

7.
73

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
 B

IL
L 

FO
R

 I-
44

0 
IN

D
U

S
TR

IA
L 

P
A

R
K

 &
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 
C

O
LL

E
C

TI
O

N
 S

YS
TE

M
 &

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
.

3
8

3
4

6
P

A
TR

IC
K

 C
O

O
LE

Y
 $

   
   

   
   

28
0.

00
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 S

C
A

D
A

 P
A

R
T 

FO
R

 S
U

R
G

E
 B

A
S

IN
 A

T 
M

A
U

M
E

LL
E

 
P

LA
N

T.
3

8
3

4
7

P
E

TT
U

S
 O

FF
IC

E
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 $
   

   
   

1,
03

8.
94

 O
FF

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 F

O
R

 A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

O
N

, L
A

B
, P

R
E

-T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

&
 P

U
M

P
 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
.

3
8

3
4

8
P

E
TT

Y 
C

A
S

H
 $

   
   

   
   

36
0.

94
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T 
FO

R
 P

E
TT

Y 
C

A
S

H
 F

U
N

D
3

8
3

4
9

P
IT

N
E

Y 
B

O
W

E
S

 G
LO

B
A

L 
FI

N
A

N
C

IA
L

 $
   

   
   

   
15

4.
47

 Q
U

A
R

TE
R

LY
 R

E
N

TA
L 

O
F 

P
O

S
TA

G
E

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

3
8

3
5

0
P

O
LY

TE
C

, I
N

C
.

 $
   

   
   

2,
64

0.
00

 L
IQ

U
ID

 P
O

LY
M

E
R

 F
O

R
 S

LU
D

G
E

 D
E

W
A

TE
R

 A
T 

M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 P

LA
N

T
3

8
3

5
1

R
G

A
 $

   
   

   
   

38
1.

49
 P

V
C

 H
O

S
E

 F
O

R
 V

A
C

-C
O

N
 #

 5
 - 

U
N

IT
 #

 1
04

3
8

3
5

2
S

A
F-

T-
G

LO
V

E
 $

   
   

   
   

31
4.

83
 V

A
R

IO
U

S
 P

A
IR

S
 O

F 
G

LO
V

E
S

 F
O

R
 P

U
M

P
 M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

3
8

3
5

3
S

E
W

E
R

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
# 

21
1

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

8.
00

 B
IL

LE
D

 R
U

N
YA

N
 A

C
R

E
S

 A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
 F

O
R

 M
A

R
C

H
, C

YC
LE

 1
3

8
3

5
4

S
O

N
N

Y 
FU

LM
E

R
 T

R
U

C
K

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

3,
44

3.
52

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

 T
O

 S
ID

E
W

A
LK

 &
 C

U
R

B
 A

T 
20

TH
 &

 C
H

A
N

D
LE

R
 - 

W
A

R
D

 1
 A

N
D

 
G

R
A

V
E

L 
H

A
U

LI
N

G
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

.
3

8
3

5
5

S
O

U
TH

E
R

N
 P

IP
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
LY

 $
   

   
   

   
16

5.
73

 P
V

C
 B

E
N

D
S

 F
O

R
 R

16
-0

2 
R

E
P

A
IR

3
8

3
5

6
S

P
A

 C
H

E
M

IC
A

LS
 IN

C
.

 $
   

   
   

   
12

1.
50

 P
A

P
E

R
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

 F
O

R
 O

P
E

R
A

TI
O

N
S

3
8

3
5

7
U

.S
. L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 $
   

   
   

1,
41

7.
50

 R
E

P
A

IR
 S

TR
E

E
T 

C
U

T 
A

T 
50

7 
LO

N
G

S
TR

E
TC

H
 - 

W
A

R
D

 0
3

8
3

5
8

U
S

A
 B

LU
E

B
O

O
K

 $
   

   
   

1,
50

1.
67

 H
A

N
D

 H
E

LD
 D

O
 M

E
TE

R
 F

O
R

 M
A

U
M

E
LL

E
 P

LA
N

T 
&

 S
U

P
P

LI
E

S
 F

O
R

 L
A

B
 

TE
S

TI
N

G
 A

T 
A

LL
 4

 P
LA

N
TS

 &
 IN

D
U

S
TR

IE
S

.

P
ag

e 
10



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
M

A
R

C
H

 3
1
, 

2
0
1

6

3
8

3
5

9
W

A
S

TE
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 $

   
   

   
2,

82
3.

35
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 D
U

M
P

S
TE

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 F
O

R
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

, F
IV

E
 M

IL
E

,  
S

H
IL

LC
U

TT
, V

A
C

-C
O

N
S

 &
 W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

.
3

8
3

6
0

W
E

B
 L

U
B

R
IC

A
TI

O
N

S
, I

N
C

./ 
JI

FF
Y 

LU
B

E
 $

   
   

   
   

18
6.

27
 O

IL
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 F

O
R

 U
N

IT
 #

 1
19

 &
 U

N
IT

 #
 1

24
3

8
3

6
1

W
IN

D
S

TR
E

A
M

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

 $
   

   
   

1,
18

6.
30

 M
O

N
TH

LY
 P

H
O

N
E

 B
IL

L 
FO

R
 F

A
U

LK
N

E
R

 L
A

K
E

 T
R

E
A

TM
E

N
T 

P
LA

N
T

E
P

-0
1

P
IT

N
E

Y 
B

O
W

E
S

  
 $

   
   

   
   

80
0.

00
 P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
 O

F 
P

O
S

TA
G

E
 F

O
R

 P
O

S
TA

G
E

 M
A

C
H

IN
E

P
A

YR
O

LL
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
E

D
 0

3/
06

/1
6

 $
   

  1
04

,4
22

.0
0 

P
A

YR
O

LL
 P

A
ID

 T
O

 E
M

P
LO

YE
E

S
 O

N
 0

3/
08

/1
6

P
A

YR
O

LL
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y 
P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
E

D
 0

3/
20

/1
6

 $
   

  1
07

,4
16

.4
5 

P
A

YR
O

LL
 P

A
ID

 T
O

 E
M

P
LO

YE
E

S
 O

N
 0

3/
22

/1
6

 $
  

1
,3

8
5

,6
5

8
.6

4
 

A
R

K
. 
F

E
D

E
R

A
L

 C
R

E
D

IT
 U

N
IO

N

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

5.
00

 
M

O
N

TH
LY

 F
E

E
 F

O
R

 E
LE

C
TR

O
N

IC
 D

E
P

O
S

IT
 O

F 
C

R
E

D
IT

 U
N

IO
N

 
D

E
D

U
C

TI
O

N
S

A
D

F
A

-L
O

A
N

 P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
S

29
4,

58
3.

32
$ 

   
  

M
O

N
TH

LY
 L

O
A

N
 P

A
YM

E
N

TS
 D

R
A

FT
E

D
 F

R
O

M
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
E

R
IE

S
 2

0
1

2
 A

D
F

A
 B

O
N

D
 F

U
N

D
38

7,
54

8.
23

$ 
   

  
TO

TA
L 

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

TS
 F

O
R

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
,0

6
7

,8
1

5
.1

9
$

  
 

P
ag

e 
11



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

10
62

IN
SI

TU
FO

R
M

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S
12

9,
38

9.
53

$ 
ES

TI
M

AT
E 

#4
 F

O
R

 L
AK

EW
O

O
D

 2
01

5 
C

IP
P 

PR
O

JE
C

T
10

63
H

O
R

SE
SH

O
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

25
8,

15
8.

70
$ 

ES
TI

M
AT

E 
#4

 F
O

R
 L

AK
EW

O
O

D
 2

01
5 

PI
PE

 B
U

R
S

TI
N

G
 P

R
O

JE
C

T

3
8
7
,5

4
8
.2

3
$
 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
S

E
R

IE
S

 2
0

1
2

 A
D

F
A

 B
O

N
D

 F
U

N
D

M
A

R
C

H
 3

1
, 

2
0

1
6



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

3/
1/

20
16

41
,6

66
.6

7
$ 

   
   

R
EH

AB
IL

IT
AT

IO
N

SE
W

ER
M

O
N

TH
LY

 R
EQ

U
IR

ED
 T

R
AN

SF
ER

3/
2/

20
16

15
6,

30
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S
SE

W
ER

TR
AN

SF
ER

 F
O

R
 C

H
E

C
KS

 P
AI

D
 3

/2
3/

7/
20

16
10

4,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S-

PA
YR

O
LL

SE
W

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
 T

O
 C

O
VE

R
 3

/6
 P

AY
 P

ER
IO

D
, P

AI
D

 T
O

 E
M

PL
O

YE
ES

O
N

 3
/8

3/
11

/2
01

6
43

3,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S

SE
W

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
 F

O
R

 C
H

E
C

KS
 P

AI
D

 3
/7

-3
/1

1
3/

16
/2

01
6

11
6,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
 

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S
SE

W
ER

TR
AN

SF
ER

 F
O

R
 C

H
E

C
KS

 P
AI

D
 3

/1
6

3/
21

/2
01

6
10

7,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S-

PA
YR

O
LL

SE
W

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
 T

O
 C

O
VE

R
 3

/2
0 

PA
Y 

PE
R

IO
D

, P
AI

D
 T

O
 E

M
PL

O
YE

ES
O

N
 3

/2
2

3/
25

/2
01

6
30

5,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

 
O

PE
R

AT
IO

N
S

SE
W

ER
TR

AN
SF

ER
 F

O
R

 C
H

E
C

KS
 P

AI
D

 3
/2

1-
3/

25
3/

30
/2

01
6

66
,1

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

O
PE

R
AT

IO
N

S
SE

W
ER

TR
AN

SF
ER

 F
O

R
 C

H
E

C
KS

 P
AI

D
 3

/3
0

1
,3

3
1
,4

6
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
 W

A
T

E
R

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
F

U
N

D
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

M
A

R
C

H
 3

1
, 

2
0

1
6

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

Pa
ge

 1
3



 

 

 
 

FINANC

Approve

CIAL STAT

ACTIO

e the Financ

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 

TEMENTS 
 
 

ON REQUE
 
 

cial Statem
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOR MAR

ESTED: 

ments for Ma

RCH 2016 

arch 2016 

























 

 
 
 

 
On Febr
building 
Trouble 
grease. 
 

The buil
amounts
  
  
  
  

A copy 
2016, th
also car
$5,000. 
amount.
 
Concern
 

Ms. Stan

ruary 24, 20
at 3715 JF
crews resp
 Factors co

 Poor 
one (

 An un
 No ba
 A sign
 Three

were
 

ding occup
s: 

Clean
Dama
Lost w
Lost r

of the Utilit
he Director 
rries insura
 Our unde
 

ning the lon

 

 

nley has re

3715

016, a city s
FK Boulevar
ponded to u
ontributing t

main condi
(1) foot of t
nsealed floo
ackflow pre
nificant rain
e (3) defect
e taking on 

pant, Ms. M

n up, renov
aged items 
wages  
revenue  

 

ty’s Claims
authorized

ance to ass
erstanding 

ng term solu

Staff are 
building. 
A letter w
of a backf
sealed. 
 

quested to 

Consid

5 JFK Bou

sewer main
rd which is 

unstop the m
to the overf

ition (which
he main) 
or drain is lo

eventer exis
nfall event o
ts were sub
infiltration.

elody Stan

ation and re

s Policy Re
d payment o
sist with cle

is that Ms

ution to prev

reviewing o

will be sent t
flow preven

 

address th

ACTIO

der Ms. Stan

(4) 
 

levard – R

n stopped u
currently o

main and d
flow include

h is not repa

ocated insid
sted on the 
occurred on
bsequently f
 

ley, has req

epairs 
 
 
 
               

 
esolution is 
of $10,000 
eanup of p
s. Stanley 

vent recurr

options to re

to the prope
nter on the 

e Committe
 

ON REQUE
 

nley’s reim

Red Door G

up and sewa
occupied by
iscovered t
e: 

airable due

de the build
service line

n February 
found upstr

quested rei

$26,142
  12,119
    3,093
  16,598

     $57,953

attached f
to assist w

rivate serv
has not a

rences of th

elocate the

erty owner 
private ser

ee regardin

ESTED: 

bursement

Gallery 

age backed
y the Red D
the cause o

 to the build

ding 
e 
23-24 
ream from t

mburseme

2.67 
9.00 
3.38 
8.23 
3.28 

for your rev
with cleanu
ice overflow

accepted th

he private s

e main to th

recommen
rvice and th

ng her losse

request. 

d up inside 
Door Gallery
of the stop-u

ding locatio

the propert

nts in the fo

view.  On M
p charges.
ws in the a

he $5,000 

ervice over

e outside o

ding the ins
hat the floor

es. 

the 
y.  
up to be 

on within 

y which 

ollowing 

March 23, 
  NLRWU 
amount of 
insurance 

rflow: 

of the 

stallation 
r drain be 

 









 

 

 
Lindsey Baker and Rusty Fon

Accept 

2015

tenot from 

ACTIO

the audit re

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

AUDIT RE
 

EGP, PLLC
 
 
 
 

ON REQUE
 

eport and a
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EPORT 

C will prese

ESTED: 

uthorize dis

ent the 2015

stribution. 

5 audit repoort. 



 

 
Two (2) 
Phase I 
renovati
 
Work inc
gear box
 
This item

Authoriz
a

FAU

Andritz bel
Improveme
on.  Staff h

cludes:  a n
x, new elec

m is include

ze staff to e
amount of $

ULKNER L

lt filter pres
ent.  Belt pr
have receive

new belt, ne
ctric motor, 

ed in the 20

enter into an
$188,435.0

LAKE PLAN

ses at the F
ress #1 (BP
ed bids to r

ew bull gea
new seals,

016 Budget 

ACTIO

n agreemen
0 for the Fa

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 

NT BELT P

Faulkner La
P#1) is out o
renovate BP

r, replace a
and recoat

in the amo
 
 
 
 

ON REQUE
 

nt with And
aulkner Lak

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PRESS REF

ake WTP w
of service a
P#1 and a T

all wear par
t the drive a

ount of $200

ESTED: 

ritz Separa
ke Plant Be

FURBISHM

were installe
and needs e
Tabulation 

rts, replace 
and the trac

0,000. 

ation, Inc. of
elt Press Re

MENT 

ed in 1997 w
extensive 
of Bids is a

the bellow
cking roller

f Arlington,
efurbishmen

with the 

attached. 

s, new 
rs. 

 TX in the 
nt.  



Bi
d 
O
pe

ni
ng

 T
ab

ul
at
io
n

5‐
Ap

r‐
16

N
or
th
 L
itt
le
 R
oc
k 
W
as
te
w
at
er
 U
til
ity

Bi
d 
O
pe

ni
ng

 T
im

e:
 1
0:
00

 A
M

Bi
d 
O
pe

ni
ng

 S
ig
n 
In
 S
he

et
N
LR
W
U
 A
dm

in
ist
ra
tio

n 
Bu

ild
in
g

Fa
ul
kn

er
 L
ak
e 
Pl
an

t B
el
t P

re
ss
 R
ef
ur
bi
sh
m
en

t

N
o

To
ta
l

Co
nt
ra
ct
or

Bi
d

Bi
d

An
dr
itz

 S
ep

ar
at
io
n,
 In

c.
$1
88
,4
35
.0
0

En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l M

ac
hi
ne

s &
 S
er
vi
ce
s

X

IB
C,
 L
LC

X

En
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
l T
ec
hn

ic
al
 S
al
es
, I
nc
.

X

Cr
ow

 C
on

st
ru
ct
io
n

X

Ko
s,
 In

c.
$2
10
,0
77
.5
0



 

 

 
A cave-i
The seg
installed
outside 
 
A map o
 
The cos
separate

Authori

in has occu
gment is app
d a well and
assistance 

of the site is

t of this rep
ely but is in

ize staff to 

urred in a lin
proximately

d piezomete
in making 

s attached. 

pair may ran
cluded in th

utilize Diam

CAVE-IN: 

ne segment
y 120 LF an
ers to depre
the repair. 

nge from $6
he 2016 Bu

ACTIO

mond Const

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 
 

 409 WATE

t beneath th
nd is about 
ess the grou

60,000 to $
udget item f

 
 
 
 

ON REQUE
 

truction, Inc
Street.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ER STREE

he water ta
twelve (12
undwater ta

$100,000.  T
for Emerge

ESTED: 

c. to assist 

ET 

able near 40
) feet deep
able but ha

This item is
ncy Repair

with the rep

09 Water S
.  Staff hav
ve requeste

s not budge
rs. 

pair near 40

Street.  
e 
ed 

eted for 

09 Water 



!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

WA
TE

R S
T

ROGERS ST

ATKINS ST

15
"

12
"

8 "

6 "

10
"

400400

409409

50095009

49124912

311311

49184918

406406

405405

312312

309309

506506

The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Utility.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.

± WATER STREET
1 inch = 50 feet

North Little Rock Wastewater

REPLACE 113 LF OF 10" CONCRETE PIPE

SEWER MAIN REPAIR



 

 
A cave-
replacem
beneath
maintain
in-house
 
A map o
 

-in has oc
ment of app
h the water 
ning sewag
e. 

of the site is

ccurred in 
proximately
table.  Sta
e flow cont

s attached f

CAVE-IN

the backy
y 60 LF of 6
aff are coord
trol with fre

for your refe

ACTIO

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(8) 
 
 

:  6600 FA

ard of 660
6” gravity pi
dinating the
equent rodd

erence. 

 
 
 
 

ON REQUE
 

None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RMSTEAD

00 Farmste
peline, app
e installatio
ding.  Staff 

ESTED: 

D 

ead.  This
proximately 
on of a dew

intends to 

s repair w
10 feet in d

watering we
complete t

ill include 
depth and 

ell and are 
this repair 



!R

!R

!R

!R

!R

STONEHEDGE RD

FARMSTEAD RD 6 "

6 "

6 "

8 "

8 "

65266526

65236523

66016601

65186518

65266526

66096609

66056605

66096609

66046604

65226522

66126612

66176617

66016601

66056605

66006600

65216521

66136613

65276527

The data contained herein was compiled from various sources for
the sole use and benefit of the North Little Rock Waste Water
Utility.  Any use of the data by anyone other than the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility is at the sole risk of the user; and by
acceptance of this data, the user does hereby hold the North Little
Rock Waste Water Utility and the City of North Little Rock harmless
and without liability from any claims, costs, or damages of any
nature against the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility and the
City of North Little Rock, including cost of defense arising from
improper use of the data or use by another party.  Acceptance or
use of this data is done without any expressed or implied warranties.

± FARMSTEAD ROAD
1 inch = 50 feet

North Little Rock Wastewater

REPLACE 60 LF OF 6" CONCRETE PIPE

SEWER MAIN REPAIR



 

 
Changes to the b

Appro

2016 R

budget draf

ACTIO

ove the rev

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(9) 
 
 

REVISED B
 

ft and amen

 
 
 
 

ON REQUE
 

visions to th
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BUDGET 

nded highli

ESTED: 

he revised b

ghts are att

budget. 

tached. 








